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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ONALCOHOL & OTHER DRUGS

Uri A. Sbibioettt 129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD, NH 03301
Commiuieicr 603-271.9564 1-800.804-0909

Fai: 603-27]'6105 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 wirw.dbhs.Dh.gov/dcbca/bdas

August 17. 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
on behalf of the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, to amend an existing
contract with JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. (VC# 161611-8001), Bow, New Hampshire,
to provide administrative support to develop the Strategic Plan for the Governor's Commission on
Alcohol and other Drugs and provide administrative support to the Governor's Stimulant
Workgroup, by Increasing the price limitation by $150,000 from $6,964,076 to $7,114,076 with no
change to the contract completion date of June 30, 2022, effective upon Governor and Council
approval. 46.30% Federal Funds. 3.02% General Funds. 50.68% Other Funds (Governor's
Commission Funds).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on October 17, 2018, item #6. and
was amended on December 5, 2018, item #20. August 28, 2019, item #12. June 24, 2020, item
#34, November 18, 2020, Item #21. and most recently on April 21, 2021, item #15.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2022, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to begin the process of developing the Strategic Plan for
the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs. Amending this contract ensures the
Contractor will have the support necessary to coordinate the research required to further improve
practices, focus priority areas, and confirm strategies that aim to mitigate alcohol and other drug
misuse and Its social, health and behavioral consequences. Including overdoses, lost wages and
strain on public resources like criminal justice and healthcare.

The Contractor will provide services that include, but are not limited to:

•  Conducting formative research to determine key priority areas for the Strategic
Plan.

•  Convening and facilitating a meeting of the Governor's Commission to report on the
findings of the formative research and make recommendations on priority areas and
strategies for the Strategic Plan.

Upon approval of the Govemor's Commission Chairpersons, writing the final
strategic plan report.

The Deportment of Health and Human Services' Mitsion is lo^oin communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



His Exceltency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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The Department will monitor contracted services by reviewing monthly written progress
reports that include a summary of the key research performed during each monthly period. The
Contractor will provide information including, but not limited to, minutes from previous meetings,
copies of monthly Invoices and supporting documentation.

As referenced in C-1 of the original agreement, the parties have the option to extend the
agreement for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The Department
is not exercising its option to renew at this time.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, NH's ability to further improve
practices, focus priority areas, and confirm strategies that aim to mitigate alcohol and other drug
misuse and its social, health and behavioral consequences, including overdoses, lost wages and
strain on public resources like criminal justice and healthcare would be limited.

Area served; Statewide.

Source of Other Funds: 100% Other Funds.

In the event that the Other Funds become no lor^er available. General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Cdmmissioner



Fiscal Details

RFP-2019-BDAS-05-ALCOH-01-A05

05-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT (100%

Federal Funds CFDA #93.788 FAIN TI080246)

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

ProRram Services

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052559 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-92-920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal

Funds CFDA #93.959 FAIN TI010035 and 34% General Funds)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102- ■

500731 '

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
$300,000 $0 $300,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
$300,000 $0 $300,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
$31,500 $0 $31,500

Subtotal $631,500 $0 $631,500

05-95-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, MAT GRANT (100% Federal

Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92056935
$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92056935
$133,800 $0 $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 $0 $242,600



05-95-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION

FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SPY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501
$599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
'$599,676 ,50 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501
$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
$806,518 $0 $806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
$550,000 $0 $550,000

2022 102-

500731 '

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501

$75,000 $75,000 $150,000

2022 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502

$425,000 $75,000 $500,000

Subtotal

$3,455,546 $150,000 ■ $3,605,546

05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE

GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93,788 FAINTI081685)

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057040 .  $500,000 $0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 $900,000



05-95-92-920510-33950000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT {100% Federal

Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796 )

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
$240,000 $0 $240,000

2019 102-

S00731

•  Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
$265,000 $0 $265,000

2020 102- .

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
$275,000 $0 $275,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
$150,000 $0 $150,000

Subtotal $1,080,000 $0 , $1,080,000

05-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,

HHS; MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE, OFFICE OF MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY

MEDICAID CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

47000554
$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

47000554
$441,868 $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand Total $6,964,076 $150,000 $7,114,076



OocuSign Envelope ID: 5996A4FD-O2B0-41E1-93A3-2026DDOD6747

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #6

This Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Drug {AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports contract is
by and between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department") and JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October'l7, 2018, (Item #6), as amended on December 5, 2018, (Item #20), August 28, 2019, (Item
#12) June 24, 2020, (Item #34), November 18, 2020, (Item #21), and April 21, 2021, (Item #15), the
Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the
Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and
WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$7,114,076.

2. Modify Exhibit A - Amendment #3, Section 2. Scope Of Services, Paragraph 2.2., Govemor's
Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs Support, by adding Subparagraph 2.2.7, to read:

2.2.7. The Contractor shall coordinate the Commission's Strategic Plan process, which
includes but is not limited to the following activities;

2.2.7.1. Conducting formative research to determine key priority areas for the
strategic plan by:

2.2.7.1.1. Conducting key informant interviews with Commission members
including the Governor's Office and other stakeholders;

2.2.7.1.2. Developing and disseminating surveys to stakeholders across the
substance use disorder continuum of care;

2.2.7.1.3. Conducting environmental scan of national state-level substance
use prevention, treatment and recovery strategic plans;

2.2.7.2. Convening and facilitating a meeting of the Govemor's Commission
to report on the findings of the formative research and make recommendations on priority
areas and strategies for the strategic plan;

2.2.7.3. Convening and facilitating meetings with the Governor's
Commission Task Forces and the full Govemor's Commission to draft and develop the
strategic plan; and

2.2.7.4. Upon approval of the Governor's Commission Chairpersons, writing
the final strategic plan report.

3. Modify Exhibit A - Amendment #3, Section 2. Scope Of Services, Paragraph 2.5, Partnership For
Success, Including all subsections 2.5.1 through 2.5.4, to read as:

2.5. Reserved. '

4. Add Exhibit B-33 Amendment #6, Govemor's Commission Support - Strategic Planning Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A06 JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Contractor Initials

A-S-1.0 Page lot 3 Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5996A4FD-D2B(M1E1-93A3-2026DDDD6747

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remaiin
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

8/24/2021

Date

C—OocuSlgntd by;
fwt

-EO9C)0SB04Ce3442...

NameP^®^^®"^
Title: Director

8/24/2021

Date

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
—OocuSlflntd by;

Name"™^'''''^"^ Robert
Title: Director

RFP-2019-BOAS-03-ALCOH-01-A06 JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc.

A-S-1.0 Page 2 of 3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5996A4FD-D2B0-41E1-93A3-2026DDDD6747

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

>DocuSigntd by:

8/25/2021

D5CAfi202E32C4AE...

Date Name:^^^"^^"^"^

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A06 JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

A-S-1.0 Page 3 of 3



Exhibit B-33 Amendment #6, Governor's Commission Support - Strategic Planning Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Contractor Name; JSI Rsstarch and Training Instttuta. Inc. d/bia Community Haalth Institute

Budget Request for. Govemor't Commission Support ■ Strategic Planning

Budget Period: October 1. 2021 - June 30, 2022

Funded t>y DHHS eorrtract share

Line Item

1. Total Salarv/V^Qes

Total Program Cost

Direct Indirect Total

78.M7.00 33.665-62 112.612.62

Contractor Share / Match

lr>dlrect Direct Irrdirect

78,947.00 33.665.62 112.612.62

2. Emptoyee Berwfits 26.210.40 11.176.98 37,387.38 26.210.40 11.176.98 37_,387.38

3. Consultants

4. Equjpment:

Rental

Repair and Mainlenance

Putchase/Pepredatlon

5. Supplies:

Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

6. Travel

7. Occupancy

8. Current Expenses

Tetephone

Postage

Sut>scriptioos

Audit and Legal

InsurarKe

Board Expenses

9. Softwrare

10. MarVeiifiq/Communlcations

11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Aoreements

13. Other (spedlic details nvuidatory):

150,000.001105.157.40 44.842.60

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 42.6%

8/24/21

Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCCH-01-A06 Exhibit B-33 AmendmenCft6trQctegrtimtia£^ommlssioPSte>Dort - Strategic



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Sccrctarj' of Stale of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that JS! RESEARCH & TRAINING

INSTITUTE, INC. is a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on l-cbruar>' 17,

2016. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretar>' of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this olTicc is concerned.

Business ID: 739507

Certificate Number: 0005425386

SI 0&

U.

O
fe>

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be atllxcd

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 23rd day of August A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State



DocuSign Envelope ID; 5996A4FD-D280-41E1-93A3-2026DDDD6747

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORITY

I, Joel H. Lamstein. pf the JSI Research & Training institute. Inc.. d/b/a Communit\' Health institute, do hereby

certify thai:

1. 1 am the duly elected President of the JSI Research & Training Institute, inc.. d/b/a Community Health

Institute:

2. By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2019 Annual Meeting, the

following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSI Research & Training

Institute. Inc.. d^/a Community Health Institute, duly dated August 8. 2019.

RESOLVED: Appointment of Katherine Robert as Director of the Community Hcaltli Institute with the authority

to enter into contracts ajid agreements binding the Corporation effective August 8, 2019.

3. I further ceilify that the foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force

and effect as of August 19. 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the President of the JSI Research & Training Institute.

Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute this 19- day of August. 2021.

0i

Joel H.f Lamstein, Pre^ei^

S'l'/Vi E OF New Hampshire

COUNTY OF Mcrrimack

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 19£ day of August. 2021 bv Joel H. Lamstein.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace

My Commission Expires:
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JOHNSNO-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ̂
DMEANEY

OATt (MMrt)OnTYY)

9/10/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Armfleid, Harrison & Thomas, Inc. dba AHT Insurance
456 South Ave.
Whitman, MA 02362

cjNjACT Judy Yeary

fA/crN^Ex.): (781) 447-5531 r^,No|:(781) 447-7230
InK^ytsR-jyeary (Sahtins.com

INSURERfSI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICF

INSURER A Federal Insurance ComDanv 20281

INSURED jgi d/b/a Community Health Institute
JSi Research & Training Institute, Inc.
501 South Street

2nd Floor

Bow, NH 03304

INSURERS Executive Risk Indemnltv 35181

INSURERC

INSURERD

INSURERE

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF'ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
JJB. TYPE OF INSURANCE

AOOL

ma
SUBR
VVVD POLICY NUMBER

POUCY EFF
tMM/DO/YYYYl

POLICY EXP
IMMfDOfYYYYl LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

CLAIMS-MADE I X I OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE

35873320 9/9/2020 9/9/2021
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRFMISFS iFa occufynenl

MED EXP (Any ona Mrtonl

PERSONAL t ADV INJURY

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY □ Jift E LOC
OTHER^o"^fa^"Q^ Agg $10M

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

1,000,000
1,000,000

10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
Included

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
IFa acod»nll 1,000,000

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

73546634 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

iS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

BODILY INJURY tPtr person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)
PROPERTY DAMAGE
[Per accklenir

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE
20,000,000

79661066 9/9/2020 9/9/2021
AGGREGATE 20,000,000

RETENTION S

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LiABIUTY

ANY PROPRIETORTPARTNER/EXECUTIVE

It VM.' OescPM und«r
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

I r IV

□
71733162 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

V PER
^ STATUTE

OTH-
gR

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT
1,000,000

E&O/CYBER

Directors & Officers

046687694

61595534

11/30/2019

11/30/2019

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

GENERAL AGGREGATE

EACH OCC/GEN AGG

5,000,000
3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101, Additional Romarhs Schadula. may ba attachad II mora apaea is raquiradi
It is understood and agreed that NH Department of Health and Human Services Is Included as an additional Insured as respects general liability as required by
written contract per the terms and conditions of Chubb form 60-02-2367 (5-07). All fonns available for your review upon request.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25(2016/03} © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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JSI Research and Training Institute Inc.

Mission Statement

JSI Research and Training Institute was incorporated in 1987 as a 501©3 non-profit
organization in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Our mission is to alleviate public
health problems both in the United States and in developing countries around the world
through applied research, technical assistance and training. JSI maintains offices in Boston,
Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.; Denver, Colorado and Bow, New Hampshire; as well as
seven overseas offices in developing nations. Since its inception, JSI has successfully
completed more than 400 contracts in the health and human sen'ice fields.
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Consolidated Financial Statements and

Report of Independent Certified Public
Accountants

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and
Affiliates

September 30, 2019
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Grant Thornton

ORAHTTMORMTOMU^ REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

7SStateStreet. 13"Floor

So«on.MA 02109 ,

D ♦1 617 723 7900

F ♦1 617 723 3640

Board of Directors

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JSI
Research & Training Institute, Inc., ( a nonprofit organization ), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30. 2019, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

V  • ' ■

Management s responsibility for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ewdence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

GT.COM Grant Thornton LLP ii the U.S. member rrm of Grant Thornton Iniemaiionat Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and each ot its member firms
are separate legal entities and are not a wodAvide partnership.
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@ Grant Thornton

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
as of September 30, 2019, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Boston, Massachusetts

August 5, 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5996A4FD-D2B0-41E1-93A3-2026DDDD6747

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 98,563,248

Receivables for program work 45,130,388

Field advances - program 25,188

Erriployee advances 184,277

Prepaid expenses 1,665,471
Total current assets 145,568,572

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 70,862

Other assets 36,945

Total assets ^^^^45^676^3^

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and payroll withholdings $ 59.600,173

Accrued vacation 1.464,584

Advances for program work 29,722.037
Total current liabilities 90,786,794

NET ASSETS:

Without donor restrictions 54,585,599

With donor restrictions 303,986

Total net assets 54.889,585

Total liabilities and net assets $ 145,676,379

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Net assets without donor restrictions

Public support and revenue

Public support:

Global Fund

Government grants and contracts:

U.S. Government

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Other grants and contracts

Program income

Contributions

In-kind project contributions

Inherent contribution

Interest income

Total support and revenue

$  570,358.986

196,939,720

5,739,415

.  101,715,710

280,588

265,399

9,678,628

778,482

852,027

886,608,955

Expenses

Program services:

International programs

Domestic programs

Total program services

Supporting services

Management and general

Fundraising

Total supporting services

Other Expenses

Unallowable

Total other expenses

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

818,431,255

27,263,690

845,694,945

36,428,678

2,806,595

39,235,273

288,094
288,094

885,218,312

1,390,643

46.777

53,452,165

$  54,889,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Program services Supporting services Total expenses

International

programs

Domestic

programs Total

Management

and general Fundralsing 2019

Commodities $ 544,556,844 $ $  544,556,844 $  1,421 $  1,471 $  544,559,736
Freight Costs 39,652,513 - 39,652,513 -

- 39,652,513
Salaries 24,532,253 12,172,719 36,704,972 11,085,659 2,353,165. 50,143,796
Consultants- 14,119,065 5.791,456 19,910,521 , 2,090,816 379,622 22,380,959
Cooperating national salaries 49,761,390 244,621 50,006,011 658,261 . 50,664,272
Travel 9,468,547 1,256,109 10,724,656 . 940,323 22.704 11.687,683
Allowance and training '7,052,172 46,360 7,098,532 236,650 250 7,335,432
Subgrants/Subcontracts 83,262,033 5,191,198 88,453,231 - 22,267 88,475,498
Equipment, material and supplies 4,555,167 231,216 4,786,383 300,443 - 5,086,826
Other costs 31,154,814 2,330,011 33,484,825 20,713,133 24,233 54,222,191
Information Technology -  146,193 - 146,193 387,941 2,883 537,017
Non-Commodity 277,348 - 277,348 ^ (

- 277,348
Quality Assurance 184,863 - 184,863 (548) . 184,315
Incidence 29,423 - 29,423 1,382 . 30,805
In-kind project expenses 9,678,630 . 9,678,630 . . 9,678,630
Depredation

- - - 13,197 . 13,197

Total expense $ 818,431,255 $ 27,263,690 $  845,694,945 $  . 36,428,678 $  2,806,595 $  884,930,218

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended September 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash ' -

used in operating activities;

Depreciation

(increase) decrease in receivables for program work

(increase) decrease in field advances - program

(increase) decrease in employee advances

(increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

(Increase) decrease in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and payroll withholdings

increase (decrease) in accrued vacation

increase (decrease) in advances for program work

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of property and equipment

inherent contribution net of cash acquired

Net cash provided by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ^

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

1,437.420

19,685

(26,553,124)

500,547

(79,414)

(766,262)

(22,609)

28,512,414

(210,088)

(18,507,594)

(15,669,025)

(52,342)

37,427,968

37,375,626

21,706,601

76,856,647

$  98,563,248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training institute, inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2019

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (the "Organization") vyas incorporated in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts on April 11.1979. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. provides education and research
primarily to non-profit health and human service agencies both in the United States and abroad. Current
funding is principally from the United States Agency for international Development and the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is the sole member of World Education, Inc. and The Partnership
for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (Affiliates). JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is accorded with
such powers as are typical for a sole member including the power of appointment and removal of the
Affiliates' board of trustees, the right to approve amendments to the bylaws and certificate of incorporation,
and the right to approve any merger, consolidation, dissolution or transfer of substantial assets of Affiliates.

World Education, Inc. was founded in 1951 and incorporated in the state of New Jersey. Working in
partnership with community, national, and international agencies in Asia, Africa, and the United States, it
provides professional assistance in the design and implementation of non-formal adult education programs.
These programs integrate functional education with relevant problem-solving aspects of individual growth
and national development such as health, nutrition, family planning, chiidcare, refugee education,
agricultural practices, literacy, and income generation. World Education, Inc's finaricial data is consolidated
utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at June 30, 2019.

The Partnership for Supply Chain Management (PfSCM) was incorporated on February 14, 2005 under the
laws of Massachusetts. PfSCM began operations on October 1, 2005 as a non-profit organization
established by JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. and Management Sciences for Health, Inc. On
October 11; 2018, Management Sciences for Health, Inc. discontinued their relationship with PfSCM and
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. became the sole member of PfSCM. PfSCM's financial data is
consolidated utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at September 30, 2019.

-JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates are tax exempt organizations under 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsolidated tax returns.

NOTE B CHANGE IN CONTROL

As previously referred to in Note A, the Organization achieved a controlling interest in the PfSCM during
fiscal year 2019. This transaction was effected without the transfer of consideration, and as such, the net
assets of PfSCM as of October 11, 2018, totaling $2,778,482, were contributed to the Organization and
were recognized in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities as an inherent contribution.
Details of the transaction are as follows;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 38,206,450
Accounts receivable 2,608,518
Other assets 774,153

Liabilities (40,810,639)

$  778,482
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. as
well as World Education, Inc. and PfSCM, its affiliates (collectively referred to as the Organization).
Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared utilizing the accrual basis
of accounting and include the accounts of-JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP). Net
assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and the changes thereof are classified and
reported as follows;

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Contributions^ grants, and income whose use by the
Organization has been limited by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results may differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with maturity dates of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair
value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments. Total cash held in foreign accounts
was $3,483,206 at September 30, 2019.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all.investments in debt
securities (marketable investments) are measured at fair values based on quoted market prices in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the consolidated
statement of activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment owned by the organization are reported on the basis of cost less accumulated
depreciation. Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method calculated to extinguish the book value of the respective assets
over their estimated useful lives (5 - 7 years) of the related assets. Property and equipment purchased with
grant funds where ownership rests with the donor is expensed at the time of purchase and is returned to
the donor or disposed of in accordance with the terms of the grant and/or donor permissions at the

'  conclusion of the grant period.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Revenue Recognition

The majority of the Organization's revenues are derived from contracts,' cooperative agreements, and
grants with U.S. government agencies, primarily the United States Agency for International Development
and the United States Department of Health and Human Services, as well as other private foundations and
non-governmental organizations. Revenues are recognized when the Organization incurs qualifying
expenditures that are reimbursable under the terms of the contracts, agreements or grants, or in
accordance with the grantor's restrictions.

Unrestricted and restricted contributions are recognized as revenue at the date the pledge is made or the
gift is received, whichever is earlier.

Contributions received are recorded as revenue without donor restrictions, or with donor restrictions
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are reported as restricted
support and are then released to without donor restrictions upon expiration of the time and/or purpose of
the restriction. Restricted support, whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period, is shown as
support without restrictions.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials and services are recorded as in-kind project contributions at their estimated fair market
value as of the date of receipt and as an expense In the accompanying consolidated statement of activities.
Donated services are recognized if the services received create or enhance non-financial assets or require
specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
is not a private foundation as described in Section 509. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that there would be no material changes to
the results of its operations or financial position as a result of an audit by the applicable taxing authorities,
federal or state. The Organization has filed all of its known and required returns in a timely manner including
as permitted allowed extensions. Following administrative practice of the taxing authorities, the tax years
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 remain open years subject to examination and review.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., World Education, Inc. and PfSCM file separate unconsolidated
tax returns. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and PfSCM file tax returns are based on a
September 30 year end and World Education, Inc. files its tax return based on a June 30 year end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Each functional classification includes all expenses related to
the underlying operations by natural classification. Natural expenses attributable to more than one
functional expense category are allocated using a variety of cost allocation techniques.

11
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Foreign Currency Transactions

Expenses of international operations are measured generally using local currency. Expenses are translated
to USD using the first in, first out method of exchange based on the bank rate assigned at transfer. As a
result, foreign currency transaction gains and losses are negligible and are included as direct program
expenses.

Receivables for Program Work

Receivables-for program work are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectable amounts through a provision for bad debt
expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection
efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. The
allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2019 was $0. Included in receivables for program work
is $38,093,960 of amounts billed and $7,036,428 of amounts unbilled.

implementation of New Accounting Standards

in August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities, which revises the not-for-
profit financial reporting model. ASU 2016-14 provides for additional disclosure requirements and modifies
net asset reporting. The Organization adopted ASU 2016-14 effective in the fiscal year ended September
30, 2019. As a result of the adoption of ASU 2016-14, the Organization was required to reclassify its net
assets into two categories: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. In
addition, the guidance requires enhanced disclosures about liquidity and expenses by both their natural
and functional classification, among other changes.

In June 2018, the FASB Issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The amendments in this ASU assist entities in: (1)
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocai transactions)
within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to
other guidance; and (2) determining'whether a contribution is conditional. For contributions, an entity
should follow the guidance in Subtopic 958-605, whereas for exchange transactions, an entity should follow
other guidance (for example. Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers). Management has
adopted this ASU in fiscal year 2019 and there was no impact upon adoption.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which
is a comprehensive new revenue recognition standard that will supersede existing revenue recognition
guidance. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Management is currently
evaluating the effect the provisions of this ASU will have on the consolidated financial statements.

in February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU
supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases with terms
longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting
the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the pending adoption of the new standard on the financial statements.

12
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE D - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and money market funds at financial institutions. At times,
certain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United States government. The
uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed solely by the assets of the financial
institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution could result in a financial loss to the Organization.
However, the Organization has not experienced losses on these accounts in the past and management
believes the risk of loss, if any, to be minimal,

NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows;

Accumulated

Cost depreciation Net

Furniture and equipment

Leasehold improvements

$ 709,627 $  654,090 $ 55,537

45,680 30,355 15,325

$■ . 755,307 $  684,445 $ 70,862

Depreciation expense was $13,197 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

NOTE F - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Deposits $ 132,401
Artwork- donated 36,945

$  169,346

Donated artwork is recorded at a discounted appraised value at the date of gift. .

NOTE G - ACCRUED VACATION

In accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 30, 2019 as follows:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. $ 1,464,584

13
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JSt Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE H - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Advances for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Other - non-governmental
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation $ 13,272,043
Various Donors 10,225,618

Global Fund 4,048,678
Doris Duke Charitable Foundation 2,175,699

$  29,722,038

Advances for program work represent refundable advances of cash received from non-governmental
organizations. They are reported as advances because there is typically a barrier placed by the granting
organization, as well as a right of return if the funds are not used in accordance with the terms of the
arrangement with the funding organization. Once the barriers are overcome and there is no longer a right
of return, revenue is recognized.

NOTE I - DEBT

Citizens Bank

World Education, Inc. has a revolving line of credit with a bank with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. The
revolving line of credit was renewed on September 10, 2018. The loan is payable on demand. Interest is
charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the LIBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. The line of credit
remains in effect until May 31, 2020 and annually thereafter contingent upon performance. The loan is
collateralized by a firsfpriority interest in all the assets of World Education, Inc. No funds were borrowed
during the year and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0 and no interest was
incurred on this loan during the year ended June 30, 2019.

John Snow, Inc.

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured revolving line of credit with John Snow, Inc. (a related party) with
a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The loan was renewed on July 1,2019. Interest is charged by utilizing
a fluctuating rate based on the current prime rate plus 0.25%. The loan is payable on demand and, in any
event, on or prior to June 30, 2022. The loan is not collateralized. No funds were borrowed during the year
and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0. No Interest was incurred on this loan
during the year ended June 30, 2019 (See Note Q).

NOTE J - CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the terms of its federal and state grants and contracts, the records of the Organization
are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingently liable for any disallowed costs.
Management believes that any adjustment which might result from such an audit would be immaterial.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower (with a related party) of a demand loan with no
balance due at September 30, 2019. Management believes that the co-borrower is current on the loan and
that its collateral exceeds the balance due (See Note Q).

Provisional indirect cost rates are negotiated with the United States Agency for International Development
(AID) on an annual basis. As of September 30, 2019, actual indirect cost rates have been approved by AID
for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. through December 31, 2014 and World Education, Inc. through

14
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JSI Research and Training Institute, inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

June 30, 2018. Based on favorable past experience, management believes the effects of changes to the
overhead rates, If any, would not be material to the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE K NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Organization received $46,777 of restricted donations. The
donations are restricted for use in specific programs and/or projects that are specified by the donor.

NOTE L - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

John Snow, Inc.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. {a non-exempt
corporation) purchase consulting services from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is President and Director of
both organizations, and is the sole stockholder of John Snow, Inc. The two companies bill each other at the
same rates that they bill the federal and state governments.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. $28,335,233 for consulting services (technical support). This amount is reflected under program
services - consulting totaling $15,311,055 and program services - other costs totaling $13,024,177 on the
consolidated statement of functional expenses. In addition, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
performed consulting services (technical support) for John Snow, Inc. totaling $7,658,189.

s

The two companies also share facilities and pool various overhead expenses. For the year ended
September 30, 2019, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurred $23,073,571 of overhead expenses
(supporting services), of which $9,292,686 was its share of John Snow. Inc. incurred costs.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower with John Snow, Inc. on a commercial demand
loan-revolving line of credit with an expiration date of May 31, 2020, which allows for borrowings up to
$6,500,000. The loan is collateralized by a security agreement with a first position lien on all corporate
assets of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and John Snow, Inc. including assignment of promissory
notes and security documents between the two companies. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate
based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus 2.00% payable monthly in arrears, which at September 30, 2019 was
3.826%. At September 30, 2019, a balance of $0 was outstanding on the loan.

^  During the year, the Company had various accounts payable due from and to John Snow, Inc. At
September 30, 2019, the accounts receivable balance is $0 and the accounts payable balance is $369,577.

World Education, Inc. has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow, Inc. will provide
.  administrative and technical support as requested from time to time by WEI, on arms-length terms as

agreed by WEI and JSI. Transactions between World Education, Inc. and John Snow, Inc..for the year
ended June 30, 2019 are summarized as follows;

Administrative and technical support $ 1,561,799
Other direct charges (including rent of $871,877) 1,375,414

$  2,937,213

The agreement is on a year-to-year basis and can be terminated by either party upon 90 days written notice
to the other.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

j  NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured line of credit with John Snow, Inc. with a borrowing limit of up to
$1,000,000 {See Note L). ^

Other

The Organization has an agreement .with a related company to purchase services. Transactions with this'
company were charged to sub-contracts expense and are as follows for the year ended September 30,
2019:

The Manoff Group, Inc. (a non-exempt corporation; 40%
•owned by John Snow, Inc.) $ 686,384

$  686,384

NOTE M - RETIREMENT PLANS

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has a defined contribution profit sharing/401 (k) plan covering
substantially all its employees. Employee contributions are voluntary. The Company contributes an amount
equal to 7% of the employee's monthly earnings, funded with each month's payroll. In addition, employees
will receive a 100% match on the first 2% of contributions made to their retirement account. Employees
who are contributing less than 2% of their pay to their retirement account will automatically be enrolled at
2% either at the time of hire, or annually in July. The Plan was effective April 11, 1979. Pension expense
was $2,458,753 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

World Education, Inc. provides retirement benefits to substantially all employees under a plan. World
Education, Inc.'s contributions of 7% of employee salaries are used to purchase individual annuities.
Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the employees. Participants of the plan are fully and
immediately vested when contributions are made. Pension costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were
$360,907 for the year.ended June 30, 2019.

NOTE N - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. leases space for general offices under operating leases
expiring from 2019 through 2026. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up to five years.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, rent expense under long-term lease obligations were
$505,419. Future obligations over the primary terms of the Company's long-term leases as of
September 30, 2019 are:

2020 $ 423,198
2021 434,419
2022 450,718
2023 396,612
2024 155.324

Thereafter 326,716

2,186,987

World Education, Inc. leases space for general offices on a year-to-year basis. Rent expense for the year
ended June 30, 2019 was $877,010.
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JSI Research and Training institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE O - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

The Organization receives a majority of its funding through contracts and grants vwith various departments
and agencies of the federal government.

The Organization received 10% or more of its revenues and support from the following sources for the year
ended September 30, 2019:

Income received % of total income

U.S. Agency for International Development $ 165,608,943 55.9%

NOTE P - IN-KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization receives donated materials and services consisting of commodities, facilities and
equipment, and services for use in Its programs from overseas collaborative private voluntary organizations
and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated materials and services totaled
$11,154,095 for the year ended September 30, 2019, and are reflected as in-kind project contributions on
the consolidated statement of activities and in-kind project expenses on the consolidated statement of
functional expenses. . ^

These contributions satisfy part of the matching requirements heeded to obtain full funding on certain U.S.
AID grants. During the year ended September 30, 2019, the following donated materials and services
received by the Organization have been used to fulfill matching requirements on active grants:

AIDSFree $ 6,334,951
Tanzania CHSS 301,174
Timor Leste RBHS • ■ 329,437
Ghana HIV/AIDS 112,512
Madagascar CCH 1,204,366
Ethiopia TRANSFORM 1,396,190
Laos 13,531
Uganda 50,015
Zimbabwe 3,250
OUTCOMES 1,235,558

Mozambique .

$  11,154,095

NOTE QS LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. Given the project-based nature of the
Organization's work, the annual budget is structured to break even and'ensure that there are sufficient
Inflows to cover budgeted outflows each year. Any use of the Organization's reserve, which is minimal, is
subject to management's review and approval.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of September 30, 2019, reduced by amounts
not available for general use within one year due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 98,563,248
Receivables for Program Work 45,130,388
Total Financials Assets Available Within One Year 143,693,636
Less Donor Restricted Assets 29,722,037

Total Financial Assets Available to Management for General Expenditures
Wthin One Year $ 113,971,599

The Organization also has two committed lines of credit totaling $8 million, which It could draw upon in the
event of an unanticipated liquidity need.

NOTE R - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through August 5, 2020, the date on which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. The COVID-19 pandemic, whose effects first
became, known In March 2020," Is having a broad and negative impact on commerce and financial markets
around the world. The extent of the Impact of COVID-19 on the Organization's operational and financial
performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and
its impact on the Organization's funding agencies, employees and vendors, all of which at present cannot
be determined. Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Organization's financial position
and changes in net assets and cash flows is uncertain and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements include no adjustments relating to the effects of this pandemic.

18



A
DocuSign Envelope ID: 5996A4FD-D2BO-41E1.93A3-2026DDDD6747

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Board of Trustees

Alexander K. Baker, MBA

Chief Operating Officer

JSI

Boston, MA

Joel H. Lamstein, MS

President and CEO

JSI and World Education, Inc.

Boston, MA

Chair of the Board

David E. Bloom, M.A., Ph.D.

Clarence James Gamble Professor of Economics

and Demography

Harvard School of Public Health '

Boston, MA

Chair, Board Audit Committee

Paul Musante

Vice President, Client and Market,Insights

T. Rowe Price, Inc.

Annapolis, MD

Chair, World Education, Inc. Board

Douglas M. Brooks

Executive Director, Community Engagement, Public

Affairs

Gilead Sciences

Washington, DC

Bisola Ojikutu, MD

Associate Director, Bio-behavioral & Community

Science Core; Director of the Community Engaged

Research Program, Center for AIDS Research,

Harvard University

Cambridge, MA

Patricia Falrchild, M.A.

Health Services Division

JSI

Boston, MA

Ken Olivola, M.C.P., M-Arch

International Division

JSI

Boston, MA

Sandro Galea, MD, MPH, DrPH

Dean and Robert A. Knox Professor

Boston University School of Public Health

Boston, MA

Chair, Board Governance Committee

Paul Osterman, Ph.D.

Nanyang Technological University (NTU) Professor

of Human Resources and Management

Sloan School of Management at MIT

Cambridge, MA

Susan "Suz" Friedrich, MBA

Health Services Division

JSI

Bow, NH

Mike Useem, M.A., Ph.D.

William and Jacalyn Egan Professor of

Management

Wharton School at University of Pennsylvania

Philadelphia, PA

Carolyn Hart, MSPH

Vice President, International Division

JSI

Crystal City, VA

Updated October 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID; 5996A4FD-D2B0-41E1-93A3-2026DDDD6747

Rekha Sreedhara, mph

Education >

University of Massachusetts, Worcester, Massachusetts
Master of Public Health, Epidemiology, 2010
Delta Omega Honor Society

College of the Holy Cross, Worcester, Massachusetts .
Bachelor of Arts, Psychology and Pre-Medical Studies, 2004

Experience

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Communit>' Health Institute, Bow, New Hampshire
Senior Consultant, May 2010 to present

Associate Director, JSI Northern New England, October 2019 to present
Supports effective, equitable management of the New Hampshire, Vermont, and remote offices affiliated with JSI Northern New
England. Actively participates on the Executive Leadership Team and seeks input from the Advisory Team to ensure JSI NNE
produces high quality work and highly satisfied staff.

Center for Excellence on Addiction, May 2010 to present
Assistance Director of a training and technical assistance center serving professionals across the substance misuse
continuum of care. Work includes leading state-level initiatives to support provider- and system-level change across the
substance misuse continuum of care which has included: conducting multi-system assessments and strategic planning,
facilitating NH's strategy to initiate and expand medications for the treatment of opioid use disorder; co-autlioring NH's
strategic plan to address OUD and other substance use disorders throughout NH; developing and coordinating learning
collaboratives, Communities of Practice and Project ECHOs; leading activities to comply with federal and state
requirements related to Plans of Safe Care; and developing and maintaining a statewide online treatment and recovery
support services directory.

NH Mcdicald to Schools Training and Technical Assistance Center, March 2021 to present
Developing training and support for school districts to maximize resource recovery for health services and expand access
to behavioral health services.

New Hampshire Opioid Litigation Project, July 2020-Octoher 2020
Retained to identify and collect data for programs addressing opioid use in New Hampshire.

HRSA Beha>ioral Health Technical Assistance Center of Excellence, October 2019 to December 2020
Provided subject matter expertise and technical assistance to HRSA grantees throughout the United States.

State Youth Treatment Implementation Grant, Match 2018 to preseiu
Provides subject matter expertise to the NH Department of Behavioral Health federally funded initiative to implement a
comprehensive system of care for youth and young adults with substance use disorders.

NH Charitable Foundation Perinatal Substance Use Disorder Project, January 2018 to present
Serves as lead consultant contracted to provide technical assistance related to pregnant and parenting initiatives and to
support activities of the Perinatal Substance Exposure Task Force of the NH Governor's Commission on Alcohol and
other Drugs. Efforts include leading activities to comply with federal and state requirements related to Plans of Safe
Care.

1

San Mateo County Needs Assessment, October 2018 to Jotmaty 2019
Provided subject matter expertise to the California San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health
program. Activities included survey development, development of focus group and key informant interview questions
and protocol and content development of patient educational materials.

LJ\Jl2LI R. Sreedhara I
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Northern Penobscot County Integration Initiative Substance Use Services Needs Assessment and SWOT Analysis,
February 2018 io July 2018
Served as lead subject matter expert to support needs assessment and SWOT analysis focused on substance use disorder
services in Maine.

State Youth Treatment Planning Grant, April 2017 to September 2017
Contracted by the NH Department of Behavioral Health to conduct an assessment to inform NH's plan to develop a
comprehensive system of care for youth and young adults.

Harbor Homes, Inc., October 2014 to September 2017
Contracted to evaluate Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)-flinded Services in
Supportive Housing Program.

Massachusetts Health Policy Commission, April 2015 to August 2015
Contracted to support the development of an opioid policy in MA to include long-term reduction of incidence of opioid
misuse and improve access to opioid use disorder treatment and recovery support services through conducting a
comprehensive literature review, key informant interviews, geo-spatial mapping, and jjolicy review.

Prior Experience

Community Healthlink, Inc., Worcester, Massachusetts
Quality Assurance Coordinator. 02/2010 to 04/2010
Oriented and trained 20 program staff to quality assurance procedures to meet slate licensing and site visit regulations for 75
client charts in 5 residential treatment programs.

Program Coordinator, Faith House, 02/2005 to 04/2010
Oversight of programming for a residential substance use disorder treatment program for women and infants, provided
supervision for Assistant Coordinator, 6 full-time counselors, 8-10 per diem relief counselors, and 1-2 interns per year, facilitated
evidence-based groups, oversight of medications, oversight of quality assurance procedures and adherence to state licensing and
site visit regulations, managed referrals, budget, and census, and oversi^t of comprehensive case management services for 28
residents with substance use and mental health disorders.

Residential Counselor, Faith House, 07/2004 to 02/2005
Served as primary Residential Counselor for 6-10 clients. Provided treatment planning and reviews, weekly sessions, and
rehabilitation services. Developed and facilitated groups including Wellness, Parenting & Nurturing, and Empowerment.

Family Health Center of Worcester, Worcester, Massachusetts
Patient Accounts Clerk, 1999—2006

Managed all aspects of encounter form processing within health center. Transcribed written diagnosis into ICD-9 codes and
entered diagnosis and procedure. Communicated with providers and insurance companies, posted payments and made
adjustments according to contractual agreements.

Professional Activities

Member of NH Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors Association / NH Training Institute on Addictive Disorders

Member of NH Providers Association

Member of the NH Telehealth Alliance

Practicum Preceptor for MPH Candidate at the Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health, 2019-2020

•  V

Trained as a New Hampshire Recovery Coach, July 2020

Member of National Association for Addiction Professionals

m B m
tn B m
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Amy Daniels

Education

BOSTON COLLEGE

Master ofSocial Work

University of Ne\s' Hampshire

Bachelor ofSocial Work

Experience

' JSI, Bow. New Hampshire
Senior Consultant. 2014 - present

Associate Director, JSI Northern New England. October 2019 - present. Support effective, equitable management of
the New Hampshire, Vermont, and remote offices affiliated with JSI Nonhem New England. Actively participate on the
Executive Leadership Team and seek input from the Advisory Team to ensure JSI NNE produces high quality work and
highly satisfied staff.

Center for.E.xccllence on Addiction. Project Director. January 2016-present. Direct a large team and multiple
projects in consultation, training , technical assistance, data analysis and evaluation for alcohol and other drug misuse
prevention, substance use disorder treatment, recovery support services, continuum of care development, and integration
of behavioral health into primary care including needs assessment, system capacity assessment, strategic planning,
SBIRT and MAT implementation, and policy recommendation. Specifically:
•  Leading a large team of consultants to achieve diverse deliverables throughout the alcohol and other drug

continuum of care

•  Providing strategic planning, consultation, technical assistance, and training
•  Leading evaluation and data services deliveiy

. • Developing and disseminating written guidance on best practices
•  Consultation specific to evidenc informed programs, policies and practices to address the opioid epidemic and

the increasing negative consequences of stimulant use

NH State Youth Treatment Initiative. March 2018 to present. Providing subject matter expertise, strategic planning,
grant writing, and systems development technical assistance to the NH Department of Behavioral Health initiative to
plan a comprehensive system of care for youth and young adults with substance use disorders.

NH Mcdicaid to Schools Training and Technical Assistance Center. March 2021 - present. Developing training and
support for school districts to maximize resource recovery for health services and expand access to behavioral health
services.

New Hampshire Opioid Litigation Project, July 2020-October 2020
Retained to identify and collect data for programs addressing opioid use in New Hampshire.

HRSA Behavioral Health Center for Excellence. October 2019- December 2020. Providing subject matter expertise
and technical assistance to HRSA grantees throughout the United States.

NHCF Youth SBIRT Initiative. Development of written guidance, website, and supportive implementation materials.
Providing training and technical assistance on-site, through a learning collaborative, and at national conferences
throughout the US. Nationally recognized SBIRT expertise.

Fostering Effective Integration Evaluation. Providing insight and recommendations for priorities for future funding
for primary care and behavioral health integration support for the Blue Cross Blue Shield Foundation of Massachusetts
through site visits, literature review, and comprehensive reporting.
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Massachusetts Health Policy Commission. Consultation with policymakers to improve substance use disorder
prevention, treatment and recovery support services. Including capacity and barriers assessment and recommendations to
address the opioid crisis and increase access to treatment for opioid use disorder.

New Futures, Concord, NH
Policy Director, 2010-20N
Responsible for advocacy to maximize the implementation of the Affordable Care Act in New Hampshire. Supported the
development of the NH substance use disorder services array through Medicaid expansion and parity in the federally facilitated
Marketplace.

Child and Family Serv ices of New Hampshire (Waypoint), Manchester, NH
Youth and Young Adult Programs Director, 1992-2010
Progressive career at statewide, non-profit child ser\'ices organization. Developed, implemented and directed
•  alcohol and other drug prevention programs;
•  comprehensive youth/young adult substance use disorder outpatient and intensive outpatient services;
•  runaway and homeless youth prevention and emergency response; and
•  homeless street outreach programs in communities throughout NH.

Including federal, state, local, and charitable grant writing and contract management; development and oversight of S1.5 million
annual budget and management and supervision of 20+ staff members.

Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, NH
Sociolog}'Adjunct Professor. 2017 - 2018
Develop and delivered Bachelor's level classes including Introduction to Sociology, and the Sociology of Social Problems.

Hesser College, Concord and Manchester, NH
Psychology/Sociology Adjunct Professor, 2008-2012
Developed and delivered Bachelor's classes including Intro to Sociology, Intro to Psychology, and Intro to Human Behavior.

Direct Human Sen'ices positions, various locations, NH. 1988-1992

License/Certifications

Licenskd Independent Clinicai. Social Worker (LICSW) NH# 1311
Certified Prevention Specialist IC & RC

Current Professional Memberships

American Public Health Association

Endowment for Health Race and Equity Workgroup
National Association for; Addiction Professionals
NH Alcohol and other Drug Provider's Association
NH Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors Association
NH Telehealth Alliance

Recent Publications

National Council on Behavioral Health Practice Transformation Team member. Improving Adolescent Health;

Facilitating Change for Excellence in SBIRT (2020).

LaFave, L.R., Bradley, M.. Murray, A.R.. Pepin, A.L., Sprangers, K.S. & Thies K.M. (2018). Lessons learned from
implementing screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment for youth and young adults in primary care
settings. Intepraiive Pediatrics and Child Care. \(\). 8-13.

ADaniels 2
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Adriana lopera, mph

Education

Boston university, boston, Massachuseits
Master ofPublic Health. Maternal and Child Health. 2017
Maternal and Child Health Diversity Leadership Scholar

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Bachelor of Arts, Latin American and Caribbean Studies. 2010

Experience.

JSI d/b/a Community Health Institute, Bow, New Hampshire
Consultant. April 2019 to present

HIGHLIGHTS OF RELE VANT PROJECTS

New Hampshire Center for Excellence Addressing Alcohol and other Drugs, April 2019 to present
A statewide training and technical assistance center serving professionals across the substance misuse continuum of care.
Activities include:

-  NH Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, December 2019 topt-esetu. Serving as a Program
Manager for technical support to the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs and its eight task forces.
Providing lead consultation to the Opioid Task Force.
NH Charitable Foundation Perinatal Substance Exposure Task Force Support, April 2019 to present.
Providing consultation and technical support to the Perinatal Substance Exposure Task Force of the NH Governor's
Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs with expanded focus funded by the NH Charitable Foundation. This
includes providing support for related work groups on doula services, insurance, and plans of safe care as well as
supporting other training needs and written resources as requested.
Recovery Friendly Workplace Technical Assistance, Ji/ne 207 9-Oc/o^er 2020. Project manager for grant that
included consulting, technical assistance and program management to the Recovery Friendly Workplace Initiative
and Community of Practice.

NH Mcdicaid to School Technical Assistance March 2021 to pre^en/. Providing technical assistance and serving as a
liaison between the NH Medicaid Office and schools billing for in-school health ser\'ices to Medicaid.

Preschool Development Grant Needs Assessments (United Way Greater Scacoast September 2020 to June 2021, Lower
Grafton Council for Young Children and Families, March 2021 to present)
Implement a multi-modal needs assessment to inform community organizations' Preschool Development Grant work.
Supporting quantitative related needs assessment activities including a review of secondary data for towns and cities in the
organization's footprint to support improved service delivery for families with young children.

Prior Experience

Betsy Lehman Center for Patient Safety., Boston, Massachusetts
Program Manager, 07/2017 to 03/2019
Supported and co-facilitated an expert panel of providers and patients on improving safely in emergency medicine. Organized a
partnership with the Perinatal-Neonatal Quality Improvement Collaborative of Massachusetts with the goal of improving hospital
labor and delivery care for women.

Boston Medical Center, Boston, Massachusetts

Project Coordinator, 09/2015-07/2017
Managed a statewide quality improvement collaborate of 10, Level 3 neonatal intensive care units. This included providing technical
assistance to each team, conducting related qualitative research, and organizing educational conferences and webinars.

Massachusetts General Hospital, Disparities Solutions Center, Boston, Massachusetts
Research Assistaru, 2013-2015

A. Lopera 1
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Logistical and program support for year-long national healthcare equity leadership program which included being main point of
contact with participants from a variety of healthcare settings and planning conference logistics and curriculum materials.

Peace Corps, Costa Rica
Rural Community Development Volunteer, .201!-2013
Coordinated government agencies and facilitated community meetings and work plans to support the creation of a community
development association with over 100 founding members. Provided project management and design training to a women's
community group and secured grant funding and .technical assistance from local government representatives for a community
greenhouse.

PUBLICATIONS

Parker, M. G., Gupta, M., Melvin, P., Bumham, L. A., Lopera, A. M., Moses, J. M.,... &. Belfort, M. B. (2019). Racial and ethnic
disparities in the use of mother's milk feeding for very low birth weight infants in Massachusetts. The Journal of Pediatrics, 204, 134-
141.

Parker, M. G., Lopera, A. M., Kalluri, N. S., & Kistin, C. J. (2018), "1 Felt Like 1 Was a Part of Trying to Keep My Baby Alive":
Perspectives of Hispanic and Non-Hispanic Black Mothers in Providing Milk for Their Very Preterm Infants. Breastfeeding
Medicine, 13(10), 657-665.

Parker, M. G., Bumham, L. A., Melvin, P., Singh, R, Lopera, A. M., Belfort, M. B.,... & Gupta, M. (2019). Addressing disparities in
mother's milk for VLBW infants through statewide quality improvement. Pediatrics, 144(1), e20183809.

SKILLS

Languages: Spanish-fluent

Relevant trainings

NH Recovery Coach Academy- August 2020.

A. Lopera 2
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MELISSA SCHOEMMELL

education

UNIVERSITY OF ̂ EW HAMPSHIRE

Master's in Public Health, 2013

university OFNEW HAMPSHIRE

Bachelors of Science, Health Management and Policy. 2008

EXPERIENCE

JSI d/b/a Communltj' Health Institute, Bow, New Hampshire
Consultant, October 20 J 8 to present

Center for Excellence on Addiction

Project Manager for the Center for Excellence on Addiction, a state-wide technical assistance and resource center for the
implementation of evidence-based interventions in alcohol and other drug prevention, intervention, treatment and recovery
services. Primary role responsibilities include supporting the operational functions of the center, strategic planning and support '
for the NH Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, preparing presentations and other materials, and providing
other technical assistance needs.

New Hampshire Public Health Professional Support Ser>ices (PHPSS)
Project Team member for the NH Public Health Professional Support Services to increase the capacity of local, regional, and

- state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.
Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT)
Project Director for the NH EPHT program, working to link environmental factors and human health through research, tracking of
data and development, implementation and evaluation of regulatory and public health actions to prevent or control environment-
related disease. .Under this program, provides logistical and program support in the development of a CDC informed evaluation
plan and strategic plan for the next five years. ^
Food Protection Section

Project Director for the NH Food Protection Section, working to ensure safety ̂ nd security of the New Hampshire food supply
and prevents foodborne illness and injuries through inspection, enforcement, and education by qualified staff in collaboration with
the food industry. Role on this project includes guidance and support in the development of a robust, sustainable and actionable
employee training and development plan.
Healthy Homes '
Project manager for the NH Healthy Homes program, including development of educational resources and messaging to promote
objectives of the Lead and Radon programs. Manages the internal workflow among team members and communicates with
clients related to project work.

Program Coordinator, October 2015 to October 2018
Now Hampshire Public Health Professional Support Services (PHPSS)
Project Team member for the NH Public Health Professional Support Services to increase the capacity of local, regional, and
state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

Immunization Program
Assist the team in marketing strategy, materials development and reporting.
Support the team through maintenance of social media. Develop original and share appropriate content to targeted audiences.

Massachusetts Jurisdictional Risk Assessment

Project team member for the Commonwealth of MassachusetLs Department of Public Health, Office of Preparedness and
Emergency Management (MA DPH OPEM) conducting a Jurisdictional Risk Assessment (JRA) in each of the six Health and
Medical Coordinating Coalition (HMCC) regions, culminating in one statewide and six regional reports to guide the
establishment of future planning priorities. As a project team member, provided logistical and technical support.

M. Schoemmell 1
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New Hampshire Public Health Advisory Council Learning Collaborative
Project lead for this Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, County Health Rankings & Roadmaps to Health funded project. Provided
logistical support for the learning collaborative meetings, assisted in content development and provided technical assistance as
needed. The overall goal of this project was to assist the Regional Public Health Networks in development of logic models based
on their work plans, corresponding evaluation plans and rapid cycle improvement.

City of Nashua, Di>ision of Public Health and Community SerWces, Nashua, New Hampshire
Health Program Specialist. 2013-2015
Promotion of health programs, community forums, presentations and initiatives within the health department and among
community partners, coordination of relevant and timely health information to target audiences, development of all marketing and
' health promotion materials, maintenance of web and social media presence, and in the event of a public health emergency, served
as the Public Information Officer in the local emergency operations center.

Program Assistant. 2013-2015
Planning, coordination and facilitation of Homeland Security E.xcrcise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) compliant Public Health
Emergency Preparedness workshops, drills trainings and e.xercises, facilitation and participation in emergency responses, and
assisted with the development and maintenance of standard qjeraling procedures.

City of Manchester Health Department, Manchester, New Hampshire
Consultant, 2013

Conducted a neighborhood health assessment using Healthy Eating Active Living (HEAL) methodology in Manchester, NH.
Assessments included a walkability audit, CIS analysis and a survey of resident perceptions. Provided recommendations to assist
in the development of a "Community Schools Model" at a local elementary school.

New Hampshire Asthma Control Program, New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Concord, New
Hampshire
Intern, 2013 '

Conducted a cross-sectional survey of smoke-free publicly assisted housing in New Hampshire and presented findings at the New
Hampshire Public Health Association Annual Meeting.

Boston Children's Hospital, Boston, Massachusetts
Program Coordinator, 2008-2013
Coordination of the Intermediate Care Program and Medicine ICU Resident Rotations, developed and maintained the website,
planning of events (conferences, holiday events, meetings, retreats, travel ammgements), oversaw compliance of required federal
and state licensure for physicians, and assisted in grant writing and application process for both NIH and privately funded grants.

skills I certifications

Computer: Microsoft (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Publisher), Adobe Professional Suite, SPSS
Volunteer Activities; Board of Director, New Hampshire Public Health Association, 2013 to 2018 and Chair of the New
Hampshire Public Health Association Communications Committee, 20J3 to 2018
Certifications: FEMA Certifications (ICS-100, 200, 300, 400, 700, 800), Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program
(HSEEP) and Medical terminology

AWARDS

New Hampshire Public Health Association Young Professional Award, 2015
First place for the UNH Master's in Public Health capstone project, "Community Schools: A Unifying Thread, Assessment and
Recommendations for the Implementation of the Communit>' School Model at Bakersville Elementary School", 2013
Third place at the New Hampshire Public Health Association annual meeting for poster presentation, "Cross-Sectional Survey of
Smoke-Free Publicly Assisted Housing in NH - Findings and Recommendations, 2013

M. Schoemmell 2
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KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

NH Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name: JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc. d/b/a Community Health institute

Name of Program: Governor's Commission Support - Strategic Planning

BUDGET PERIOD: SPY 22

NAME JOB TITLE SALARY

PERCENT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

AMOUNT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

Amy Daniels Addiction $120,000 0.1758 $21,096.00

Rekha Sreedhara Associate Director $106,000 0.1406 $14,903.60

Adriana Lopera Program Manager $75,000 0.1758 $13,185.00

Melissa Schoemmel Center Manager $82,000 0.1406 $11,529,20

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) $60,713.80

BUDGET PERIOD: SPY XXX

NAME JOB TITLE . SALARY

PERCENT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

AMOUNT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% .  $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) $0.00



-  f

PPR07'21flnll;04RCUO

STATE OF HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

COVERI^OR 'S COMMISSION ON ALCOHOL A OTHER DRUGS

L6H A. Sbiblsene 129 PLCASAffT STREET. CONCORD, NH 03301
CoamluloDcr 603-271.9564 140&404-0909

P*i: 603.2714105 TODAcccu: 1400-73^2964 www.dbtis.elLgov/dcbca/bdas

March 30. 2021

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REOUESreD ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health, on
behalf of the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, to amend an existing Sole Source
contract with JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001),
Bow, NH to continue providing assistance and support to the New Hampshire Governor's
Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, and Partnerships for Success programs; providing public
information relative to alcohol and other drugs. Including opioids; and providing reporting and
evaluation data to the Department, by exercising a renewal option by increasing the price limitation
by $625,000 from $6,339,076 to $6,964,076 and by extending the completion date from June 30.
2021 to June 30, 2022 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 38.62% Federal Funds.
11.76% General Funds. 49.62% Other Funds (Govemor Commission Funds).

The original contract was approved by Govemor and Council on October 17, 2018, item #6.
It was subsequently amended v/ith Govemor and Coundi approval on December 5,2016. item #18,
June 24, 2020, item # 34 and most recently amended v^th Govemor and Council approval on
November 18, 2020, item #21.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2021, and are antidpated
to be available In State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds
In the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line Items within the price limitation
and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because a previous action was approved as sole source and
MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendments to t^e labelled as sole source. The services and the
Contractor were requested, authorized and approved by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and
other Drugs on January 10,2020, March 5,2020, and February 19, 2021.

The purpose of this request, is to continue providing support and technical assistance to the
Commission; the Department; and contractors receiving Partnership for Success funding. By
renewing and amending this contract, critical work will continue to collectively Improve practices and
skills and to increase the information needed and collected to make decisions about mitigating
alcohol and other drug misuse and its social, health and behavioral consequences, including
overdoses, lost wages and strain on public resources like criminal justice and healthcare.

The Contractor will continue providing sen/ices that include, but are not limited to:

•  Providing administrative support and technical assistance to the Governor's
- Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs.

J.
Tht Dtportmtnl o/Heatlh and Human Sirvicti'Miuion i$ lojoin communiliet and

in prouidinfiapporlunilie$ [or cilixent to achUui health and independenct.
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. • Designing and publishing reports In accordance with RSA 12'J; 4, Meetings and
Reports.

•  Implementing statewide messagirtg to increase community Knowledge of risk and
protective factors related to substance misuse and to increase conrtection to
community resources for substance misuse prevention.

•  Employing the New Hampshire Service to Science process to support and guide
promising New Hampshire prevention programs in becoming New Hampshire-
endorsed. evidence-informed programs and to provide consultation assistance and
support to prevention organizations who are seeking program improvement.

• Assisting the State Epldemiological Outcomes WorKgroup (SEOW), Governor's
Commission Data and Evaluation Task Force and reporting relative to RSA12-J:4;

•  Supporting the Department and sub-grantees funded through the Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Services Administration's Partrrarship for Success (PFS) grant.
PFS programs are designed to address underage drinking among Individuals who are
12 through 19 years of age and prescription drug misuse and abuse among
individuals who are 12 through 24 years of age; and

•  Conducting activities related to compiling and submitting the Cost-Effectiveness and
Outcomes Report for NH Prevention programs in accordance with H61626.

The Contractor will also continue collaborating with the Department to develop and implement
statewide messaging that Increases public awareness and education for substance misuse
prevention and health promotion.

The Department will monitor contracted services by reviewing monthly written progress
reports that include a summary of the key work performed during the monthly period, foreseeable
key issues and mitigation strategies that Include a schedule of work to be completed for the upcoming
reporting period.

As referenced in C-1 of the original contract, the parties have the option to extend the
agreement for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The Department is
exercising its option to renew services for the last of the two (2) years available.

Should the Governor arxi Council not authorize this request NH prevention programs may
not have the support and guidance necessary to address substance use disorders of youth and
young adults In their communities. Additionally, NH citizens may not have access to consistent
messaging around risk and protective factors and connection to commuriity resources for substance
rhisuse prevention.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional General
Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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Fiscal Details

RFP-2019-BDAS-05-ALCOH-01-A05

05-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT (100%

Federal Funds CFDA P93.788 FAIN TI080246}

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

ProRram Services

92052559 $50,000 SO $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052559 SO
SO SO

t Subtotal 550,000 $0 $50,000
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05.95.92.920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION

FUNDS (10096 Other Funds)

05.95.

92-

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501 $599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

.92058502
$599,676 $0 $599,676.

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501
$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
$806,518 $0 .$806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501

$75,000 SO $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502

i

$550,000 ■  $0 $550,000

2022 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501

$0 $75,000 $75,000

2022 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502

$0 $425,000 $425,000

Subtotal

$2,955,546 $500,000 $3,455,546
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05-9S-92-920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HNS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, CUNICALSERVICES (66% Federal

Funds CFDA d93.959 FAIN TI01003S and 34% General Funds)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

32057501
5300,000 50 5300,000

2020 102- -

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
5300,000 50' 5300,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
531,500 50 531,500

Subtotal $631,500 $0 $631,500

05-95-92-920510-33950000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal

Funds CFDA 1193.243 FAIN SP020796 )

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
5240,000 50 5240,000

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program. Services

92052408
575,000 ,  $0 575,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
5265,000 50 5265,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
575,000 50 575,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
5150,000 5125,000 5275,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
5150,000 50 5150,000

Subtotal $955,000 $125,000 $1,080,000
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05-9S-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, MAT GRANT (100% Federal

Funds CFDA «93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92056935
$108,800 SO $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92056935
$133,800 SO $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 so $242,600

05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE

GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93,788 FAINTI081685I

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057040 $500,000 SO $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 $900,000

05-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL^SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,

HHS: MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE, OFFICE OF MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY

MEDICAID CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

47000554
$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

47000554
$441,868 SO $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand Total $6,339,076 $625,000 $6,964,076
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment US

This Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Drug {AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports contract Is
by and between the State of New Hampshire. Departmenfof Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department") and JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Cornmunity Health Institute ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17, 2018. (Item #6). as amended on December 5. 2018, (Item #20). August 28, 2019. (Item
#12). June 24. 2020. (Item #34) and November 18. 2020. (Item #21) the''Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions. Paragraph 18. the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of .the parties and approval from the Governor and. Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

June 30, 2022.

2. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$6,964,076.

3. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services. Section 2.5 Partnership for Success, 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.13 to read: _

2.5.4.13. The Contractor shall analyze, and submit the analysis of. the NH county level data
from the 2019 Young Adult Assessment to the Department no later than May 1. 2021.

4. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services. Section 2.5 Partnership for Success. 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.14 to read:

2.5.4.14. The Contractor shall conduct cross tab analysis of the 2019 Young Adult Assessment
data as directed and as requested by the Department.

5. Modify Exhibit A-Arhendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success. 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.15 to read:

2.5.4.15. The Contractor shall produce data profiles including trend data based on the 2019
Young Adult Assessment as directed and as requested by the Department.

6. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services. Section 2.5 Partnership for Success. 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.16 to read:

2.5.4.16. The Contractor shall provide TA for the interpretation of the 2019 Young Adult
Assessment data to the Department and the Regional Public Health Networks.

7. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of SeA/lces, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success. 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.17 to read:

2.5.4.17. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to produce a marketing
campaign and dissemination plan no later than May 1. 2021, for presentation of the
2019 Young Adult Assessment data to a variety of audiences no later than May 15.
2021.

8. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services. Section 2.6 by adding Paragraph_^f .4. to
JSI Research & Training Instilute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Contractor Initials

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH.01-A05 Page! of 5 Date
373772021
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read;

2.6.4. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to ensure that all websites within
this agreement are designed, created, and managed according to all NH Doll website ^
requirements and that any protected health information (PHI), personal information {PI),
or other confidential Information solicited, will not be stored or captured on the website
and shall not be further disclosed except as provided by contract. Unless notice is
clearly provided on the website, the Contractor agrees that website visitation will not be
monitored and recorded for website analytics or marketing.

9. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services, Section 2.6 by adding Paragraph 2.6.4, to
read:

2.6.5. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to develop an end-of-contract plan
that includes, but is not limited to developing a process for compiling an electronic file of
all final products produced through this contract for submission to the Department within
30 days of the contract completion.

10. Add Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4.. Subsection 4.1.,
Paragraph 4.1.2 to read:

4.1.2. Payment for activities referenced in Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Services. Section
2, Scope of Services Subsection 2.5, Partnership for Success, shall be on a cost
reimbursement basis for allowable activities incurred through June 30. 2021.

11. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 4., Subsection 4.2.,
Paragraph 4.2.1., Subparagraph 4.2.1.3.. to read:

4.2.1.3. Exhibit B-20 Amendment #5 Budget (SPY 21)

12. Add Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4, Subsection 4.2,
Paragraph 4.2.1, Subparagraph 4.2.1.4. to" read:

4.2.1.4 Exhibit B-29 Amendment #5 Budget (SPY 22)

13. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4.. Subsection 4.5.. to
read:

4.5 The Contractor shall maintain accurate accounting and records for ail services billed,
payments received and overpayments, if any, refunded and shall provide such records upon
the request of the Department.

14. Modify Exhibit B-20. Amendment #4. Master ADD Continuum of Care Systems Supports Budget
by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit B-20, Amendment #5 Budget, which is attached hereto
and incorporated by reference herein.

15. Modify Exhibit B-24. Amendment #4, PPS Media Budget by replacing it In its entirety with Exhibit
B-24, Amendment #5 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

• 16. Modify Exhibit B-27. Amendment #4, Cost Effectiveness Reporting for Prevention Budget by
replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit B-27, Amendment #5 Budget, which Is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein..

17. Add Exhibit B-29, Amendment #5. Master AOD Continuum of Care Systems Support Budget,
which Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

18. Add Exhibit B-30, Amendment #5, Public Awareness & Education Campaign Budget, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

19. Add Exhibit 6-31, Amendment #5, Service to Science Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

20. Add Exhibit B-32. Amendment #5, Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs §^pport
JSI Research & Training Instilute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Contractor Initials

RFP-2019-BOAS-O3-ALCOH-01-A05 Pa9e2of5 Daie
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Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Training Institiile d/b/a
Community Health Institute Contractor Initials

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A05 Page 3 of 5 Date
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

4/S/2021

— OocuSloMd by:

C£K0»50»«

Date Name; xatja fox
Title: Director

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health
Institute

—OecvSlfln«tf by:

3/31/2021 U/i't Ulfud

Date Name: Katie Robert

Title: Director

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #5

RFP-2019-8DAS.03-ALCOH-01-A05 Page 4 oI 5
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

4/6/2021

Date . Name: Catherine Pinos

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Govemor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: ' (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JSI Research & Training Insiltute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #5
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHOU:

DEPARTMENT OP HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GOVERNOJi 'S COMMISSION ON ALCOHOL & OTHER DRUGS

iHPtXASAfn'STREET.CONCOftD.NH 03301

l-S0040My909

Fai:6Q3*2714I0S TDDAtCfu: 1'800>73S-1M4 www.dhb».oh.|oWdcbca/bd«j

Oao&or 14. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Behavioral Health,
on behalf of the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, to amend an existing Sole
Sourco agreement with JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a CommunKy Health Institute,
(Vendor #161611-8001). Bow, New Hampshire for website maintenance to provide additional
support for the Alcohol and Other Drug Continuum of Care System Supports, by Increasing the
price limitation by $31,500 from $6,307,576 to $6,339,076 with no change to the contract
completion date of June 30. 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 66% Federal
Funds. 34% General Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on October 17. 2018. item
06. It was subsequently arhenM with Governor and Council approval on December 5. 2018,
item #18, and.most recently amended with Governor and Council approval on June 24. 2020,
Hem #34.

Funds are available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021. with the authority
to adjust budget line items wHhin the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed end justified.

Please attached fiscal details

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because a previous action was approved as sole source and
MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendments to be labelled as sole source. The services and
contractor were requested, authorized and approved by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol
and other Drugs (Commission) on January 10. 2020 and Inarch 5. 2020.

The purpose of this request is to provide website maintenance and content management
services for the Treatment Locator fhttDs://nhtreatment.orQ/l and New Hampshire Recovery Hub
fhtto://nhrecovervhub.orQO websites. The addHional scope supports arid expands existing
treatment and recovery listings, website content and educational materials.

The Contractor will host each website and ensure the websites function properly while
updating and uploading content, as requested by providers and the Department. The Contractor
wil) maintain each website and ensure directory listings are current by improving coordination of
edits and new provider listings as well as identifying key providers end organizations.

The Department will monitor additional contracted services by reviewing monthly written
progress reports that include a summary of the key work performed during the monthly period;

77i< [Mporlmtnl of Htalth and Hunton Strvictf'Miuion i$ 10 join eommunilitt end fomlKtt
in providing opperlunliita for o'tar/ii (oochltct litaUh and indtptndtnct.
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His EioceOency, Qovemof CMstopher T. Sununu
end the Honorebia Coundl

Pege 2 of 2

The Contractor will Identify foreseeable key issues and include mitigation strategieie with a
schedule of work to be completed for the upcoming reporting period.

As referenced In Exhibit C-1 of the original contract, the parties have the option to extend
the agreement for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parlies and Governor and Council approval. The Department
is not exerci^ng its option to renew at this time.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request the Department will not be
able to maintain the websites that offer vital intorrhation' In support of the statewide Substance
Use Treatment and Recovery efforts.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796: CFOA #93.959 FAIN TI083041;
General Funds; and Other Funds (Governor Commission Funds).

In the event that Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional General
Funds will not be requested to supporl this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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Fiscal Details

05-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT-(100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.788 FAIN
TI080246)

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

. Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Proqram
92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

S00731

Contracts for

Program
92052559

$0 $0
$0

Subtotal $50,000 $0 $50,000

05.95-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92058501
$599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731
Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$599,676 $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$806,518 $0 $806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$550,000 $0 $550,000

Subtotal

$2,955,546 $0 $2,955,546

Page 1 of 3
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05-95-92-920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HNS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal Funds CFDA #93.959 FAIN
TI010035 and 34Ve General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731
Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

2020 102-

500731

Conlracts for
Program Services

92057501
$300,000 $0 $300,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$0 $31,500 $31,500

Subtotal $600,000 $31,500 $631,500

05-95-92-920510.33950000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal Funds GFOA #93.243 FAIN SP020796

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

5007.31 .
Conlracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000 $0 $240,000

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$265,000 $0 $265,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$150,000 $0 $150,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$150,000 $0 $150,000

Subtotal $955,000 $0 $955,000

Page 2 of 3
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05-95-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG

AND ALCOHOL. MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised .

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Conlracts for

Program Services
92056935

$133,800 $0 $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 $0 .  $242,600

05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA
#93,788 FAINTI081685)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040 $500,000 $0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 $900,000

05-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE,
OFFICE OF MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY MEDICAID CARE

MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102- .

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

. Contracts for
Program Services

47000554
$441,868 $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total
$6,307,576 $31,500 $6,339,076

Page 3 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care. System Supports

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment 04 to the Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO)
Continuum of Care System Supports

This 4"* Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Dnjg (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports contract
(hereinafter referred to as "Amendment #4") Is by and between the Stale of New Hampshire. Department
of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "Slate" or "Department") and JSI Research
& Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Inslilule. (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor''), a
domestic nonprofit corporation a place of business at 501 South Street. 2'^ Floor. Bow. NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "ConirBCl") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17. 2018, (Item #6), as amended on December 5. 2018, (Item 020). August 28. 2019. (Item
#12) and June 24, 2020. (Item #34), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the
terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in conslderalion of certain sums specified;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions, Paragraph 18. the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and '

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:

$6,339,076.

2. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services. Section 2..Scope of Services. Subsection
2.6, Department Collaboration. Meetings, Websites, by adding Paragraph 2!6.2 to read:

■ 2.6.2. The Contractor ̂ all collaborate with the Department to update and maintain the New
Hampshire Treatment Locator website fhttos://nhtreatment.ofQ) through December 31,
2020, by conducting activities that include, but are not limited to:

2.6.2.1. Hosting the website.

2.6.2.2. Ensuring the website functions properly.

2.6.2.3. Updating and uploading edits to listings within 48 hours of the requested action
from providers and as requested by the Department.

3. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services. Section 2. Scope of Services. Subsection
2.6. Department Collaboration. Meetings. Websites, by adding Paragraph 2.6.3 to read:

2.6.3. The Contractor shall collaborale with the Department to update and maintain the New
Hampshire Recovery Hub website fhtto^/nhreyvervhub.orQi through December 31.2020,
by conducting activities that include, but are not limited to:

2.6.3.1. Hosting the website. " _

2.6.3.2. Ensuring the website functions properly.

2.6.3.3. Updating and uploading content in collaboration with and as requested by the
Department.

3. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment:#3. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 3.

5JSI Research 4 Tralnirtg InslHulo d/b/a
Communlly Heallh Institute Amendment #4 Contractor Initials

RFP.2019-BOAS-03-ALCOH.01-A04 PagelofS Dale
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NeWHampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

^1-

Subsection 3.2, Paragraph 3.2.1. to read;

3.2.1. Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant (SAPT) CFDA #93.959 is available
for SFY2019. SFY2020 and SPY 2021 FAIN # TI010035.

A. Modify Exhibit 6, Amendrront #3. fUetlvjdsand Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3, by
adding Subsection 3.3. to read;

3.3. General Funds.

5. Modify Exhibit 8. Amerximent #3. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4.
Subsection 4.1, by adding Paragraph 4.1.1 to read:

4.1.1. Payment for activities referenced in Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services, Section
2. Scope of Services. Subsection 2.6, Department Collaboration. Meetings, Websites.
Paragraphs-2.6.2 through 2.6.3 shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for allowable activities
Incurred through December 31. 2020.

6. Modify Exhibit 8. Amendment #3. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 4.
Subsection 4.2, Paragraph 4.2.1, Subparagraph 4.2.1.3. to read:

.  4.2.1.3. Exhibit B-20 Amendment #4 (SFY 21).

7. Modify Exhibit 8. Amendment #1 Methods and Conditions Precedent to Paynr>ent, Section 4.
Subsection 4.2. Paragraph 4.2.2, Subparagraph 4.2.2.2. to read:

4.2.2.2. Exhibits 8-21, Amendment #4. Governor's Commission Support Budget, SFY 2021,
through Exhibit 8-28, Amendment #4. Website Management Services Budget.

8. Modify Exhibit 8-20, ArT>endrr>ent #3, Master ADD Continuum of Care Systems Supports Budget
by replacing In its entirety with Exhibit 8-20, Amendment. #4. Master ADD Continuurh of Care
Systems Supports Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Modify Exhibit 8-21, Amendment #3. Governor's Commission Support Budget by replacing in its
entirety with Exhibit ,8-21. Amendment #4. Governor's Commission Support Budget, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Modify Exhibit B-22, Amendment #3, PFS SEOW Budget by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit
8-22, Amendment #4, PFS SEOW Budget, ̂ich Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

11. Modify Exhibit 8-23, Amendment #3. PFS Program Support Budget by replacing In its entirety with
Exhibit 8-23, Amendment #4, PFS Program Support Budget, which Is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Modify Exhibit 8-24. Amendment #3. PFS Media Budget by replacir>g in its entirely with Exhibit 8-
24, Amendment #4. PFS Media Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

13. Modify Exhibit 8-25, Amendment #3. Service to Science Budget by replacing in its entirety with
Exhibit 8-25. Amendment #4, Service to Science Budget, which Is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

14. Modify Exhibit 8-26, Amendment #3. Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign Budget in
Its ehlirely with Exhibit 8-26, Amendment #4. Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign
Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

15. Modify Exhibit 8-27, Amendment #3. Cost Effectiveness Reporting for Prevention Budget by
replacing In Us entirety with Exhibit 6-27, Amendment #4, Cost Effectiveness Reporting for

5J$l Research & Training Insiituie d/b/a
Commyniiy Hcallh Inslilute Amendmenl #4 Coniractor Initials

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A04 Page 2 ol 5



OocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC6S-4DEB^C1-9S244E63059S

OocuSlon Envelope 10:7e73885S-S0Ee-4270-BCe}^2FE39F9894fi ^ ^

New Hampshiro .Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

Prevention Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

16. Add Exhibit 8-28, Amendment #4, Website Maintenance Services, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Training Instilute d/b/a
Communliy Health Ifislilute Amendment tW Conlraclor IniiiaSs
RFP-2019-BOAS-03-ALCOH-01-A04 Page 3 of 5 Data
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #4
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the dale of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the dale written below.

Slate of New Hamjjshire
Department of Health and Human Services

10/8/2020

Date

G—OntlUfOX ky;
NsmefKatjaFoT
Title: oi rector

JSl Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute

10/8/2020

Date

C—OMutlfnMVy:
Name: Robert
Title: Director

JSl Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-0t-A04

Amendment 44

Page 4 of 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, arxl
execution.'

10/13/2020
• D»8AiMN»C4Aa.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Date pi^os

Title; Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and'Execulive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OFTHE. secretary OF STATE

Dale Name:

Title:

JSl Research S Training Instilule d/b/a
Commumty Heallh Inslilut© ^ Amendmeril «4
RPP.2019-BOAS-03-ALCOH-0VA04 Page 5 ol5
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!?'! /
STATE or NEW

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

COyERJ^OR SCOMMfSSlONO/^ALCOHOL St OTHER DRVCS

UHA.SWtdwtlt 139 PLCASAm-STREET. CONCORD. NH 03301 '
OoBluiMcr «3>371-9M4 1400404-0909

rei:«03-37l4I09 TDD Atcei: l400-73)-:904 •«w4hOi.ab.pv/d(ba/Mu

June 10,2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Stele House

Concord. New Mempshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

' Authohze the Oepaitmem of Health and Human Services. OMsloh for Behavioral Health,
-to emend an existing eole aource agreement with JSl Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health institute. (Vendor 0161611-BOpi). S01 South Street. 2nd Floor Bow, NH
03304. to provide easlstance and support to the New Hampshire Governor's Commission on
/Ucohol and Other Drugs (Commission), and Partnership for Success progrBms; provide public
Information relative to alcohol and other drugs, including opioids; snd to provide reporting and
evaluation relative to HB1626 by exercising s contract renewal option by Incressing the price
limitation by S925,000 from $5,382,576 to $6,307,576 and extending the completion date from
June 30, 2020 to June 30, 2021, effective July 1. 2020 or upon Governor and Executive Council
approval, whichever is later. 32.43% Federal Funds and 67.57% Other (Governor Commission)
Funds.

This agreement was originally approved by the Governor and Council on October -17.- 2016
(Item #6) and subsequently emended on December 6. 2018 (Item # 18) and August 28 2019
{Item #12). » •

Funds are available in the following accounts for state fiscal years 2020 end 2021, wHh
the authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between atate
fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.'

Fiscal Oetafis on Bttsched

expUnation

This request is sole eource because (he previous action on the contract increased the
funding of the contract by greater than ten percent (10%). The services end contractor were
requested, authorized end approved by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs
(Commission) on January 10. 2020 and March 5. 2020.

The Vendor currently provides services to the Commission, the Department, and
contractora receiving Partnership for Success federal grant funding statewide. By renewing and
amending this contract, critical worV'will continue to collectively improve practices and skills and
to Increase the informalion needed and collected to make decisions ebout mHigatlng alcohol end
other drug misuse end Its social, hoalih. and behavioral consequences such es overdoses, lost
wages and strain on public resources like criminal justice end heatthcare.
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H'a Excallancy. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Hor^oreble Council

Pase 2 of 2

Funding in this amendment w9l be used to provide services including, tx/t not limited to:
•  Providing administrative support, technical assistance to the Commission as

requested and directed by the Commission;
-  • . Designing and put>lishln9 reports in accordance with RSA12*J:4;
•  Implementing ̂ tewide messaging to increase community knowledge of risk and

protective factors related to substance misuse and . to increase connection to
community resources for- substance misuse prevention per (he direction of the

■ Commission:
•  Employing NH's Service to Sdence prooess to support and guide promising NH

prevention programs In t>ecoming a NH*endOfsed, evider>ce>infonned programs and
to provide consultation .assistance and support to preventior> organlzaiion's who are
seeking to Improve the quality of their programs or practices;

•  Assisting the State Epidemiologies) Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW), Governor's
Commission Data and Evaluation Task Force and reportng relative to RSAt2'J:4;

•  Supporting the Department and subgrantees funded through (he Substance Abuse
and. Mental Health Services Administration's Partnership for Success (PFS) grant.
PFS programs ere designed to address underage drinking among Indrviduals-who ore
-12 through 19 years of age eryf'presc/iption drug misuse and abuse among Individuals
who are 12 through 24 years of age; and

•  Conducting activities related to compling and sut>mitting the Cost'Effectfveness and
Outcomes Report for NH Prevention programs in accordance with HB1626.

The Contractor's progress toward meeting the contract goals will be reviewed and
measured through monthly progress reports.

The original agreement, included language in Exhibit C-1. Revlsionvto General
Provisions. Section 3 that allows the Department to renew the contract for up to two (2) years,
subject to the continued availabitfty of fundirg, salisfactory performance of service, parties' vrritten
authorization and approval from the Governor and Executive Council. The Department is in
agreement with renevring services for one (1) year of the two (2) years available at this time.

•  ' s

Should the Governor and Council not authorize (his request, the Governor's Commission
would be unable to fulfilt reporitng requirements in accordance with RSA12*J:4 end 12-J:S. which
would put the Stste out of compliance with NH Laws; NH prevention programs may not have the
support end guidance needed to address sut>stance use disorders of youth and young adults iri
their communities; and NH citizens may not have access to consistent messaging around risk
end protective factors end connection to community resources for substance misuse prevention.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds; 32.43% Federal Funds from OHHS, Substance Abuse & Mental Health
Servlces'AdmIn, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention. CFOA 093.243 FAIN SP020796; and
67,57% Olher Funds from Governor Commission Funds.

tn the event thai the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available. General Funds
will not be requested to support this program. .

Respectfully submitt^

^ri A. Shibinett<
Commissioner

Thr OrperlmfAi 9f Hcollh ond Hume^ Stfvicti'Miuion U icjoin eonmunhUj end /omilin
in previdingeppofiuiulitt for tiiiuni le ocAiVut A«o/lA end indtptndtntt.
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Fiscal Details

OS-9$-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #99.788 FAIN
TI080246)

SPY
Clase/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised .

Amount

2019 102-

500731
Contracts for
Proqram

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program
92052559 $0 $0

$0

Subtotal $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-9S-92-92O51O-3382CO0O HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL H^LTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increaee/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019- 102.

500731

Contracts for

•Program Services
92058501

$599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$599,676 .  $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts, for

Program Services
92058502

$806,518 $0 $806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$0 $75,000 $75,000

2021- 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$0 $550,000 ■  $550,000

Subtotal

$2,330,546 $625,000 $2,955,546

Page 1 of 3
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OS-95-92.920S10-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal Funds CFDA #93.959 FAIN
TI010035 and 34% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for
Prograrn Services

92057501
$3(^,000

/

$0 $300,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

Subtotal $600,000 $0 $600,000

O5-9S-92-920$1O-339SOOOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH

AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP026796

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000 $0 ■ $240,000

2019 102-

500731.

Contracts for

Program Services
92052406

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$265,000 $0 $265,000

2020 102-

, 500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

.  $75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$0 $150,000 $150,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$0 $150,000 $150,000

Subtotal $655,000 $300,000 $955,000

Page 2 of 3
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OS-95-92.920.S10-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH

AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$133,600 SO $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 $0 $242,600

OS-9S-92.920S10-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEFT OF HEALTH

AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA
#93.788 FAINTI081685)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040

$500,000 $0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040 $400,000 SO

$400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 ■  $900,000

05.95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: MEOICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE.
OFFICE OF MEOICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY MEOICAID CARE
MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Corilfacts for

Program Services
47000554

$441,868 $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total
$5,382,576 $925,000 $6,307,576

Page 3 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

Stale of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment 03 to the Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care
System Supports Contract

This 3rd Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum ol Care System Supports contract
(hereinafter referred to as "AmervJmeni 03*) Is by and between the State of New Hampshire. Department
of Heaith.and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the 'Staie' or "Department") and JSi Research
& Training Institulo d/b/a Communlly Hoalih Institute, (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor^), a non-
prom corporation with a placo of business at 501 South Street. 2nd Floor. Bow. NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuarit to an agreement (the "Cbniract") epproved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17. 2018 (Item 06). as amer^ded end approved on December 5. 2018 (Item 020) and August
28. 2019 (Item 012) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and cor>diUons
specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions. Paragraph 18. the Contract may be amended
upofi'written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHER^S. the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limHaiioo. or modify
the scope of senrices to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

1. Form P'37, General Provisions. Block 1.7. Completion Dale, to read:

June 30. 2021.

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8. Price Limiiaiion. to read:

$6,307,576

3. Modify Exhibit A - Amendmeni 01 AddiiionaV Scope of Services by deleting it in its entirety.

4. Modify Exhibit A - Amendmeni 02. Scope of Services, by replacing It In.lts entirety with Exhibit A
- Amendment 03. which Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

5. Modify Exhibit B Amendmeni 02. Methods and Conditions Precedent lo Payment, by deleting In
Its entirety and replace with Exhibit B Amer>dmenl 03.

6. Add Exhibit B-20. Amendment 03, Master AGO Continuum of Care Systems Supports Budget,
which Is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit B-21'. Amendmeni 03; Governor's Commission Support Budgei. which is allached
hereto arid incorporated by reference herein

6. Add Exhibit 8-22, Amendment 03. PFS SEOW Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein

9. Add Exhibit B'23. Amendmeni 03. PFS Program Support Budgei. which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein

10. Add Exhibit B-24. Amendmeni 03. PFS Media Budgei. which is allached hereto erxJ incorporated
by reference herein

11. Add Exhibit 8-25. Amendmeni 03, Service lo Science Budget, which Is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Add Exhibit 8-26. Amendment 03. Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign Budget, which

JSiR«so8fchS TfoWf>oV«tlMB(l/h/o Am«nc)m«nHK3 ConUBCtor Inllials
CommuntlyHoallhlnstilulB ""
ftFP.20l9-BOAS-03'ALCOH-A03 Pago 1 oM ' put 6.10.20
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

is anached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

13. Add Exhibit B-27, Amendment #3. Cost Effectiveness Reporting for Prevention Budget, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSiRoiMfcheTfilftlftgi/uUivioa/We Amendmaftje3 Comroaor Inliials
Community Heetlh Institute
RFP-SOIS-BOAS-OS-ALCOH-AOa P89o2ol4 Dale 6.10.20
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drvg <AOD) Continuum o1 Care System Supports

All terms and conditions of the Contrad end prior amendments not inconsistent with thb Amendment.03
remain in .full force end effect. This amendment shsU be effective July 1.2020 upon the date of Governor
end Executive Council 8n)iov8l.

)N WITNESS WHEREOF, (he parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

Stele of New Hampshire
Depapment of Health end Human Services

(p
Date

Tille: ^

6.10.20

JSl Reseorch & Training Instituie d/bfa
Community Health Institute

Dale Name: ^ ^ ^
Kethenne Robert

'  Director

JS> Reissnti & Tr«Mne imoiuio s/Vi

Community HotRh InsUtuto Amendmoru 03

RFP.201S<B0ASO3ALCOH.A03 Pag^ 3oJ4
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Orup (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

The preceding Ameridment. having been reviewed by this office, is approved as lo form. substarKe. and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

06/11/20

Dale Name:

Title: Catherine Pinos. Attorney .

I hereby certify thai the foregoing Amendment was approved .by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: fdaie of meeting) ,

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JS) RftSMfch a TnliUno imilMo (l/b/i

Communily Health Insiilule Amcndmenl W

RFP'20t9BDAS-O3-ALCOH-A03 Pago 4 of 4
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mJCOS'lS pn 3:25 0^5

Jrffrrf A. M(jr«n
CwBaluleMr

K*i]* S. FAf

Dlrietor

state or NEW HAMPSHIRE

depaj^tment of health and services

fOU BEHA VtOfUL HEALTH

139 pleasant street. CONCORD. Nil 03301

M3-27I.9S44 l400-851-334Seii.9S44

Fii:603-27l-4332 TODAccm: I-800-73S-3M4 »w».4hhl.nfe.se*

1^ /

July 2. 2019

His Eicellency. Governor ChrislopherT: Sununu
and (he Honorable Council

State House

Concord. Nevy Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Behavioral
Health, to enter into a sole source amendment to an existing contract with JSI. Research &
Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute. Vendor **161611-8001. 501 South Street,
2nd Floor Bow, NH 03304, for the coordination of services provided to the New Hampshire
Alcohol and Other Drug (AOD) Continuum of Care System; by increasing the price limitation
by $531,842 from $4,850,734 to an amount not to exceed $5,382,576 with no change to the
contract conipletion date of June 30. 2020. effective upon Governof and Executive Council
approval. 41.41% Federal Funds. 15.09% General Funds and 43.50% Other (Governor's
Commission) Funds.

The original agreement was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
October 17. 2018 (Itern f*6). and amended on December 5.'2018 (Item #20).

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2020, with
authority to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office if
needed and justified.

05-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND

HUMAN SVS, HHS: DtVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND'
ALCOHOL. OPJOID STR GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92052559 $0 SO $0

Subtotel $50,000 $0 $50,000

OS-d5-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUlVIAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title
Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount
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His EiCoVoncir. Governor OtrlyopTter T. Sununu
and dM Honorabla Council

Page 2 ol 4

2019 102-

500731

. Contracts for

Prboram Services

92058501 $599,676 $0 SS99.676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92058502 $599,676 $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

• Contracts for
Prooram Services

92058501 5324.676 so S324.676

2020 102-

S00731

Contracts for
Prooram Services

92058502 $324,676 $481,842 $806,518

SuOroia' $7,646.704. $467,642 S2.330.546

05-95-92*9205ia-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH ANO
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG ANO
ALCOHOL, CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal Funds 34% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0. $300,000

2020 102-

500731

. Contracts for

ProgramServices
92057501

$300,000 SO $300,000

" SutJfoiaf $600,000 -  $0 $600,000

05-95-92-920510-33950000 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal'Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

NurTiber

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Conlracls for
Program Services

92052407
$240,000. $0 $240,000

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000 $25,000 $255,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

Sub/Ola/ $630,000 $25,000 $655,000

05-95-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. fVIAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount
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HK EjceeOency. Governor Chritioprier T. Surxjnu
end ine Honorebie Council

Poge3ol4

2019 102-

600731

Contracts for

Program Services
92055935

$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $25,000 $133,800

Subtotal $217,600 $25,000 $242,600

OS.95-92-920S10<70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUfVtAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
ClasGf

Account
Class Title ,

Job ■

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102- ■

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92057040 $500,000 .$0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts lor
Prooram Services

92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $00 $900,000

05-95-47-470010-794BOOOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN

SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; MEOICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE. OFFICE OF
MEDIC Alb AND BUSINESS POLICY MEDICAIO CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General
Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554:

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program .Services
47O00554

$441,868 $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total.
$4,850,734 $531,842 $6,382,576

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the increase In funding exceeds 10% of the current
contract price limitation.

The purpose of this request Is lo expand the scope of services that the Contractor Is
currently providing to ensure the State has appropriate and sufficient resources to address the
implementation and monitoring of new and existing strategies, including;

*  Supporting and expanding existing public awareness and prevention, education
campaigns.

•  Adding administrative support and technical assistance to the Governor's Commission
. on Alcohol and Other Drugs. .
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Hie Eicellcnqr. Ch^lttopher T. Sunun
end iho HonoreO'e Council

Page 4 of 4

Adding evaluation for the
MAT-PDOA grant.

New Hampshire prevention,

providers and agencies acrgss the
coritractor under this agreement. Tt
(41) workshops, with a total of 1,136

hhanced care coordination services offered through the

intervention, treatment, and recovery support services
state are supposed by yvork that is performed by the
e training component of this agreement has held forty-one.
participants.

cutive Council not approve this request, the Oepanment
I  information that is collected through services provided
information is used to make decisions about, allocating
drug misuse and the social, health, and behavioral

e, such as overdoses, lost wages and strain on public

Should the Governor and
may not have access to necessar
under (his contract. The collected
resources to combat alcohol anc

consequences of substance misu!

resources.

Area served; Statewide.

Source of funds: 41.41% Fee era! Funds from the'DHHS, Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Adrhlnistration. Center for Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block
Grant. CFOA #93.959 FAIN TI1010O35. COFA #93.243, FAIN #T!026741, and CFOA #93.243,
FAIN #SP020796^5.09% Ger>eri I Funds end 43.50% Other Funds from the Governor's
Commission FundsTj

In the eventMhat the Fede al Funds or CJther Funds become no longer available.
General Funds will not be requesleq to'support this program.

R^pectfuily submitted.

Tht DtpO'lmtM ol Heoll^ ond
•A prcuiHin^ opporliii

5y A. Meyers

Commissioner

WiimoA S</-vieri'A/i*if'oA ii to}oinnr>imnniue$ end fomilits'
(or cttiufit to echiciic ftcoltJi ond indtptndence
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State of New Hampehiro
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment d2 to the Alcohol and Other Orii0.(AOD) Continuum of Care
System Supports Contract

This J** Amendmeni to the Alcohol end Other Orup |AOO) Continuum of Care System Supports ooniraci
(hereinafter referred to as •Amendment 02*) is by end between the Stele of New Harr^shlre
C^partment of Heafih and Human Services (herelnafler referred to as the "State* or "Oeparimenr) end
JS1 Research & Training insu'lute dAVe Community Hearth Institute, (hereinafter referred to as "the

03304 ® non-profit corporation iwlih a place of Ouslness et 50t South Street. 2nd Floor." Bow. NM
WHEREAS. Pu/*uoni to en egreement (the "Cor^tracf) approved by the Governor and Eaeculiva Council
or> October 17. 2018 (Item 06). 8$ amended and approved on December 5 2018 (Mem 020) the
Conirecior agreed to perform certain services besed upon the terms end conditions speclHed in the
Conlreci es emended end in consfderelion of certain sums specified: end
WHEREAS, the Stale and the Coniracior hava agreed to make changes to the scbpe of work payment
schedules end terms or conditions of the contract: and

VVHEREAS pufsuenl to Form p.37. General Provisions. Peregraph 18. the Stale may rrwlify the scope
of work and Ihe payment schedule of the conireci upon wrinen agreement of the parties and eoorovat
from Ihe (Mvernor end Eidcutive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and modify the scope of services to
support continued delivery of these services; end

^EREAS ofl terms end conditions of Ihe Cooiraci and prior amendments not inconsistent with ihis
Amendment 02 rcmavi in lull force and effect; and
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants end conditions
conleined m the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as foltows:

1. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.6. Price Limitation, to reed:

55.362.576.

2. Delete Exhibit A. Scope of Services, in its entirety and replace with Exhibit A. Amendmeni 02
Scope of Services. '

3. Detele Evhlbil 8 Amendment 01. Methods end Conditions precedent to Payment in its enlirery
end replace with Exhibit 8 Amendment 02.- Methods and Conditions Precedent to Paymeni.

4. Oeiele Exhibit 6-2 Amendment 01. Budget in its entirety and replace wiih Exhibli B«2
Amendrmeni 02. SFy 2020 Master ADD Continuum of Cere System' ol Supports Budget.

5. ^leto Exhibit 8^; Budget in its eniircfy' and replace with Exhibit B-6 Amendment 02 SFY 2020
. Technical Assistance Budget.

6. ^lele Exhibit B-e. Budgel in its cnlirefy end replace with Exhibit B-8 Amendment 02 SFY 2020
Program Evaluation Budget. .

7. Delete EKh'biie-l20u()QellnilsenlifefyendfepiacewilhExhlbil8l2 Amendment02 SFY 2020
Governor's Comrrtsston Budget. '

enff 'eptace with Exhibit B-16 Amendmeni 02 SFY2020 Partnership for Success Budgol.
9. Add Exhibit 6-19, SPY 2020 Prevention Educaiion Budget.

JSi Rtitiitn t Tf«Mne tfuotvit

flFF-7o»eaoAse3<AicoM e«eoioij
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New Hampshire Department of Hoaith and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Orva lAOD) Continuum of Cere Syitem Buppone

This amendment shall be oneclive upon the dale of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ponies have set iheir hands as of the dale written below.

Slate of New Hampshire
Depanm^i of Health and human Services

Date

osBttui

J$i Research& Training institute drp/a/
Community Health Institute

June 24. 2019

Date Name:

I  Title:

Acknowledgement of Controclor's signature:

wa

giona c or

Slate ol ■ County 01 on June 24.2019 beloreiha
undersigned ofTicer. personalty appeared the person idenilfied directiy-.above. or satisfactorily proven to
be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged ihal-s/he executed this docu'moni in ihe '
capacity indicai^ above.

Signature otaiyiPubiic or Jusiice o( ihe Peace

Lilb^Neta/yPiAOe
'  201)

Nome fnd Titie.of Nolsry.or Justice of (he Peace

My Commission Expires: 9j5jzo3i%

'JSi i Trslnlng tnttfuia
d/br*Con«nv(<o tntlAiA* Arn«ACm«Ai
Rrp.20lS-8OAS:0)./U.CO)l P*g«2oO
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New HampsMra Department of Health and Human Servicoe
AlcchQl tftd Othof Drug (AQD) Continuum of Ceoi Sytem Supporta

The precediftfi Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is epproved as to fom), substance, end
execution.

OPFlCe OF THE ATTOftNEY GENERAL

Oale

/I

Name:

i hereby certify (hat the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor end Executive Council of
the Stale of New Mampshtre at the MMilng on: • (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title;

JSl RM«ircA X Trtbtirtp lAtlkull
X/feTl ComnvrJ)) KttliA lAiUhrt*
RfP-IOlOeOASeS-ALCGH P*9o3or)
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iiltnj A. MfTtn

C*a*U»lMir

kmJs &. r«i
Mmitr

STATe OF NCW HAM?SH(R£

DEPARTMCNT OF HEALTH AHD HUMAN SERVICES

omsto/^ FOft BEHAy/okAL HEALTH

BU/tEAU OFD/tUCAHD ALCOHOL SCHyiCES .

lOJPLtASiWTSTBEeT.COWCOsb.NHOJiOl
«0).))l4lie l40&<4Sl.)H)'Cti.«1)l

T0DAcrtu:.l400.7]5>)M4
r.dtkhLAb.gn

November 14, 201;6' •

His Eilceil'ency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

^tate.-Hpuse
Concord. New-HernpshKe 03301:. ...

REQUESTED ACTTQN -

Authorize.the Oepanment of Health and Human Se.rvt^s. Bureau of.Orug and Alcohol
Services, to er^ler into raoie-.aource amendment to an existing coritraot with JSI Research's
Treining lnslilute d/p/e Corrimyfiity'Hfeaith Institute. Vendorflf6'i611-B0bl.'5bl SOutK Streb't!
2nd Floor'Sow. NH 03304;-for the coordination of servfces provided to the New Hampshire
Alcohol'and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care Sysiem.'.b.y iricrc.a'sjhg the price: limitation
by $1,450,000 from $3,400,734 to an amourit not to .eice.e.d $4^850.734. effective'. upon
Governor and Executive Council approval, with no change to the contract completion date of
■June 30. 2020. 45.22% Federal-Funds. 16.67% Genefat Funds..aoO 38.11% Oth^ Fundj.- .

The priginaL agreement was approved by the Governor pnd Executive Council on
Ociober 17. 20'18 (llem#6).

Funds are acallabie in the follovving'accbuR'ts for StaIe;Fis.Ml Year (SFY-) 2016.- and are'
anticipated to be available in SFY 2020, upon the availability 'and'c'ontinu^ appropriation of
funds iri the future operating budget, .with authority to adjust encurnbrances between State
Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, without further approval from the Goverr^or and
Executive Council. If needed and/uslified.
05-95.92.920510-26590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES; DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS. HNS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH.-BURf AU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. OROID STR GRANT (100% Fedarat Funds)

SFY
Ctaaa/

Account
Class Title Job

Numbor
Current
Amount

Increaee/

Decrease

Revised
Amount

2019 102-
500731

Contracts for
Prooram Services

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-
500731

• Contracts for
Prooram Services

92052559 SO ■  $0 SO

SublotBt $50,000 $0 $50;000
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Hie Gjicetfency. Qovcme/ CMtiophei T. ̂unui^
' end Uw HonmWe CWncP

OS'9S-92-d205l0-33820O00 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVI^^S. DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SV$. HNS: OIV)$KON ̂ OR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% OtlibrF'undsr-

SjFV Class/

Account

Class Tide
Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

• Decease

Revised

Amount

2010 102.

500731

Conlracts for
Program ̂ rvices'

92058501 S324.6.7.6 $27,5.000 $59.9.6.76
i- • • • .

2019 102-
500731

Contracts for.
ProQfam Services

92058502 $324,676 $275,000- ■ $599,676

2020 TQ2-
500731

' Corllract? for -
ProOram Services

92056501
■  ̂.324.676 $0. $324,676

2020

■ 1 ••• /
102-.

500731

Contcacis for
Proc^fam.Sefvices

92058502 $324,676

L •1

r
'i

e*
o

$324,676

y. •• •..■'j.—Lii;
; \ S,UbfOffl/' . If.298.704', .  ■ $550. OOP- Sf.84i?.7p4

6S-9$>92-926si643846di)0*''H£ALtH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND

SFY
Claee/

Ac.couht
Claee Tide

Job.
Number

Current--
Amourit

Increase/

Decrease-

Revised
Amount-

' 2019 102-
500.731

Contracts for
.Pf9Qram Services.

92057501 $300,OQO $0 $300.00P

2020 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Servlce.s

92057501 $300,000 $0 $300,000

■  . '
SubfotB/ .  1600,000 SO ■  $600,000

05-95-92-920510.33950000 HEALTH. AND SOCIAL'
HUMAN SVS. HH5: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL
ALCOHOL. PF'S2 GRANT (100% Foderal Funds)

SERVICES..-DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job

Number
Current.
Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised
Amount

2019 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92052407
$240,000 $0 $240,000

2019 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92052408
$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-
500731

Conlracts for
Program Services

92052407
$240,000 SO ^$240,000

2020 102-
500731

Conlracts for
Program Senrices

92 052400
$7.5.000 $13 $75,000

SuOlolBl ■$630,000 $0 1630,000
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Mi» CioeDenqr. Governor Chrlatcphor T. Suaumu
ond the Honoreblo CouAtf)

PegeSofS

os-ss-sa-siosio-edssoooo health and social services, oept of health and
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVliSION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised
Amount

2019 ■  102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

S108.B00 $0 sioa.eoo

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for
Progrem Services

92056935
S108.800 50 $108,800

Suttotdl $217,600 $0 $217,600

OS-95-$2-920S10-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF >1EALTH AND
HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
. Class Tide

Job

Number

Current

Amount-

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Pfoaram Services

92057040 so $500,000 ' $500,000

2020 1.02- •

500731
Contracts for

Prooram Services
92057040 $0 $400,000 $400,000

Subtotal $0 $900,000 5900,000

05-95^7-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: MEDICAIO & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE; OFFICE OF
MEDICAIO AND BUSINESS POLICY MEDICAID CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General
Funds) '

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number'

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

•  Conlracis for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 SO 5162.562

2020 102-

500731

Cdnlracts for
Program Services

47000554
$441,668 $0 $441,668

Subtotal 5604.430 50 5604.430

Grand

Total
$3,400,734 $1,450,000 54,850,734
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His EfCeW^. Covemof Cnnuopfwr T. SuAwiu
•nd Htfwtble Council

Pft9«40i4

EXPLANATION . . ̂  ■

.. This. fe.Quest .is Qoie..eQurce beca.us^ the addiiio.nai funding jocfeases the price limitation
by more than ten (10) percent of the original contract vplue. 1^ purpose of this request is to
expand the scope of services that the Contractor is currently providing t6 include restaiiing the
Anydne/Anytim'e "public advertising campaign. This amendment is in support of the
Department's goal to re-align the substance use disorder (SUO) service access system into a
strearhlined and standardized approach as part of the State Opioid Response (SCR) grant, es
awerdeO by the Substance Abuse and r^entai Health Services Administration (SAMhSA). The
Department's accepted.SCR plari includes a significant Investment iOithe expansion .end
dissemination of .a public.nniessaging-campaign aroun^ the.-risk ofvOpiqids.^spfe.: medicatipri
storage. end.^eccc9stf}g hdp fo.r those, who ere BWp.cted by t^UO.. Sp.R funds.wi!IJbo.-y3cd..t.o
boot.and exparid the "Anyone An^nime" campaign that the Depdrtmenl Jaynehed'.m;?0.l4p
vyiil expand the campaign to target specific prevention messaging for chDdren and yogng
adults .(elated to OUD risks. This re-boot will also serve to ensure public awareriess oj new
access' poihts eslabli'sh'ed with' SOR funding, •ensunh^'-that -indiWduais ̂'seeking 'infbrmjatidrt
about\SUO/QUp services ar'c'idifede'd to "the appropriate reseurces'r'iricladin^callin^
developed ̂2:■^ daI^"cenifer^■v^Sijir39•th€.s^ngle■ webilt'e'des^^^^^^ streamllrie inforfriation

ttieir Regional Hub to a'ccesji sewice's.'"^^^^ |
.f ..rifhisVa^riendment also adds $150,000 in funds that ihe Ocparlmcni was difecf.ed to add

to this contract by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs at' their October
2018 rrieeting.'the purpbse''bf the additional funding provided by the Commission is to ensure

■  that the Contractor has-s.ufficient. .resources :to. sup^n the administrailve and..technical
assistance functions the Commissiprvrequesisof them.

Noiwi'lhstandin'g'ariy Qlher prov(Sion of thc Contract' to.in.e coritra"ry)-no s'ervices 'Shail
continue after June-30. 2019. arid the. Oeipaflrnenf Shali not. B'e" liabie 'for any'paymferi^^^^^
Services provided after June 30.'26lO. unless and until a'h a''pprQpH.ation for iK'e'^ sej^vi^.^'Has
been re'ccivefd from the state legislature arid funds'ericurnbered'for trie SFY'2'62'0-202l
biennium.*

Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, the Department
may be unable to ensure that the general public is made aware of the new service del'rvery
access established under the SOR grant, and resources for public awareness campaigns

.around the dangers and risks of opioids will remain limited. Further, the Department may not
be in compliance with the funding directive made by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol
and other Drugs ... .

Area served; Statewide.

Source of funds: 45.22% Federal Funds from the OHHS. Substance Abuse end Merital
Health Services Administration. Center for Substance Abuse Treatment. Substance Abuse'
Prevention and Treatment Block Grant. C0FAP93.9.59 FAlNd TI010035. State Targeted
Response to the Opioid Crisis (STR) Grant. CFOA d93.788 FAIN PTI080246, the Medication-
Assisted Treatment (MAT) Grant CFOA P93.243 FAIN #TI026741. and the State Opioid
Response (SOR) Grant CFOA P93.788 FAIN 011081685 16.67% General Funds, and 38.11%
Other Funds from ihe GoveVnof Commission Funds.



DocuStgn Envelope 10: 27680dE0-FC6MOEB-84C1-SS244E630595

OoCuSlB'^ Envelope 10: 7e73835$-$0Ee-427l>«Ce3-e2FEMFM»49

M»« itoctWf. Ovtv^ CMiiophef T. $«nwnw
€ra the HttvereWe Coindi

Peso 5ol5

In ihe event that Ihe Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General
Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Katja S. Fo* .

Director

JMuev aI Meyers

Approved by:

Mcyt

Commissioner '

77w Dtpoumtnt^f Hnllhond Humo*> Str\Mtt' Mitticn it (O/Otn com<ni«ti(>(i end/ofniftfi
in prcvidiixi oppO'tunii^i foi (Uatni lo ochirvc tuclifi ond IfMUptndtnce.
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Now HampBhIro.Oepsrtment of HoaUh and Human Sorvicoo
Alcohol entf OVwf.Oftifl (AOOj Continuufn et Core SyHam Supporte

State of New HimpeMro
Depart/neni of HeeRti end Humon Service*

Amendment 01 to the Alcohol and Other Drug (AOD) Continuum of Caro
Syotem Supporta Cont/BCt

This 1* Amendment to the Alcohol end Ciher Orvg (AGO) Continuum of Caro System Supports contract
(hereinefter referred to et 'Amendment 0i*}'deted this S" day of November. 2016, is ̂  and between
the Slate of New Hampshire, Oepartrrwnt of Health and Human Services (hoieinofter referred to as the
'Slate* or 'OopartmenC) and dSi Research B Trainirtg intihuie 0/Va Communiry HaaHh insiituie.
(herelnaher referred to as *ihe Contractor''), e norvpioni oorporsilon vUih a piaee of butinasa at SOt
South Street. 2ryt Floor. Bow. NH 03304,

whereas, pursuant to an agreement (the 'Controd') approved by the Governor and Esecutlvo CouncD
on Odotier .17, 2016. the Contractor agreed to ptdorm cenain services based upon the terms aryj
cond'liorts specrfied in the Cont/dct and in consideration o' certain sums specifiad: artd

WHEREAS, the State and me Contrecior have agreed (o n>ake changes to the scope of worn.'payment
schedules ond terms ond conditions of the portlract; si>d

N^EREAS. pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions. Paragraph 16. the State may modify the scope
of work Br>d the payment schedule of the contrad u^n writion agreement of (he parties and approval
from the Governor and Executrye Council; end

WHEREAS, (he parties agree to increase the price limiiaiion. end modify the scope of services to.
support continued delivery of these services; end

NOW THEREFORE, in consideraiiort of the foregoing end the mutual covenants and condiitons
coniainad In the Contract and set foiih herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37; (Jcneral Provisions. Block 1.6. Price limiJaiion. to read;

14.650.764.

2. Form P-37, General Provisions. Blxk 1.9. Contacting Officer for Siale Agency, lo read:

■ Malhan 0. White. Direclor.

3. .Form P-37, General ProvisioTis. Block 1.10. Slate Agency Telephone Number, to read;

603-271-9631.

4. Add Exhibit A. Scope of Services. Section 2. Scope of Work. Subsection 2.7. Cost Effectrvoneis
Reporting. Parograph 2.7.10. to read:

The Coniracior shall provide quartorV reports lo the Oepaitrnent deteilirtg the status of
Anyone/Anytime media. messaging . activiiies. includirig a comparison of budgeted to
expended funds to; these activitias in the form and format prescribed by the Oepartment.

5. Add Exhibit A Amendment 01 Additional Scope of Services.

6. Delete Exhibit 8. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment in lis entirety end replace with:
Exhibit B Amendment 01. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment.

7. Delete Exhibit 8^1. Budget In Its entirely end rsptacewiih; Exhibit 6-1 Amondmcnl Ot. Budget.
6. Delete Exhibit B-2. Budget in its entirefy and replace with: Exhibit B-2 Amendment 01. Budget.

3$l BumkA a

a/tVaC«mmvtOtTM*AShtru(nuj»
Rrp-)Ol>BOAS4>^CON Poo»i<>4
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New Hampshire Department of Health end Human Services
ATcehol and Othtr Orvfl (AOO) ConOnuum ol Cof» SyaUrn Supeorta

9. Delete Etfiibit B-11. SfY 9 Govemore Commisiion Budget in Rs entUeTy end replsce with:

Exhibit 8-n Amendment 61; SFY 2019 Buds«l, Gevemor's Commistion Funding.

10. Add Exr>'bii B-17, Budget. SFY 2019 SOA Cempaign Funding.

11. Add ExhibH B-IS. Budget, SFY 2020 SOR Campaign Funding.

JSl 8 T<«k>ytolniCM*

d/W* CCRWnv/tfir
RFf.10l9.BDA3eVM.COH

AmtridaMAI II

P09»7ti4
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alconel end Other OruB laOD] ConOnwuffi QtCarp.Sjfiltmj^gorta
This amertdmcrd (no!) be effective upon the oate of Oovernor and Executive Council epprovai.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands os of the dele written betow.

Stale ol New Hampshire
Oepariment ol Health and Human Servicas

I  I
I  VV .» . _ . .Date . Kama;

JSi Research^ Training Institule d/b/af
Community Health Insiilule

II. (I /f,
Oaie Nama: Siewan

Title: Regionil Dirrctor

Acknowtedgemeni of Contractors signature:

State of NewHimpthirc County ol Mtrrimtck oft November 12. 2018^0(0,0 the
undarslgned otTiccr. per^naPy appeared the person idemified direciY above, or'salisfactorlty proven lo
bo the person wttose naime is signed above, and Gcknowiedged.ihai &/he executed this document In the
capacity Indlcaied above.

-tiplary Public or Justice of (he Peace
RLA- H'-LOVE. Natoy KtbOo

.;^ii>y 0fiyNaie^6p>e> tkpttfTio 8. IfiS
'C.-: «>• <, V. \
• Narhs and Ti;ie|Of Notary or Justice of the Peace

■  CQnim")5$ion,£*pires;. ^ |s .

JS> A«Mlitn * TnHng I-aCM*
4V» CoMnv/iT Mm V>lnut^« Amirtfnint <>
fVAje»e.B0Ase).Ai.C0M • Pioitor*
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Now Hampshiro Doperlment of Health and Human Servtcea
Alcehol end Other DfUfl <A0,D1 Continuum m Cafe Syetem Buppwte

The precedmg Amcndmeni. having peen reviewee Dy in'o office. 1& approved as lo form, luD^ance. end
eiecutton.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

sWwaiL-

I hereby certify that ihe foregt^g Annendmeni was approved by me Governor end Eireculfve.CcuncU of
the Slate of New HampsNre at the Meeting on: (date of meeUng)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name;

Tliie:

JSiftnMona TnMtg imtbitt
e/MConvnvr<hH«s*n<AUiui An>«no*>«ni It

' RrF.tOll-eOASOMLCOH P*p«4al«
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.  .CaaBteP«^r

' ' iUtf* 1 r«i
Ol'rti**

ocroi-ie J2,u o«s
STATE OF KtW KAMFSKCRE

DEPARTHEKT OF KIALTB AND KVMAN SERVICES

Division BEHAVipkALH^T** '

$ifA£AUOF06VCAHDALCOHQLS£RyiCtS •

lU fUASAITT ETAtCT. COACOftD. NH 0)Wi
. mvi'daiio

r«i-. «e>-i)i4io9 TOO A«««s; i4e^T)^tei«

ip ̂

'\

His Ejccelfe'ncy..GovSrno7 Chihtopher T. Sununu
, ond ihe Honoro^io CouocO
^oto House

Concert. New Kampshlre 0330^

Sopt^ber 19. 2019

V '.-I

REQUESTED frCtlON '

-Authorize the Oepertmern'or Heefthorxj Humen'Services. Bur^eu'^f Drug and-'Alcohol
Seryioee. lb enter into e Mroac^e ogreem.eni 'with JSi RoMinc^ Trarnin^ ihslhure CWfi
Cbmmyntiy.Heellh insiUulb (Vondbr 0IQl&11-BOOt).'S!Ol Sc'ulh Streel. 2nd Fldbr Bow. NH.033(M."rbr
the co^'iAation ci lerviees provided to ihe New Htmpshire Aieohot'end Other Drug (AGO) Continvorm'
of'Core SytterrS. litaiewide. ih er^nt not to eiceed |^.'400,734 'eNedrve retroaellve to Odober t.
26l6 upbnO<^en>or dnd-Eiieeblive'Counci] oppirovii ihrbugK Juno 50/2020. 365lt ̂ edefel'Fimdt.-'24%
^horayFundS ond-3fl5t OtKif Funds.*'-- . n-

;  -*.- - ■..• •••.•■ ••• • . ■
. Fu^s' are' o'vaiiobie in'the-following accounis (or-Siaie Fiscal Year (SFY). 2019 and ere-
antiiSpated (o be'ov8i]9&te'oi..SFY 2020. upon thp ovaiiaMily and conti/iuM o'ppropfialion of funds- In
.the future aperating budgete. with authpn^.-!o.»;^8t arnpunts wtlhln the.priop lim'itation and odivst.
encumbrances befwetn.SFYa through the'Budget Office without farther pppiorval-from Governor orvd'
Esi^ive Couritii. if needed and lusiified. • ' ' . .
OS-9S'92-920S10-2SSSDOOOHEALTMVAND-SOCIAL SERVICES; 0EPT-:OF HEALTH ANti-HUMAN
8VS'. HHS: OIvislON ^OA'BEHAVipRAL HEALTH,. BUREAU OF DRUOiANO ALCOHOL S.TP-

SFY ■  ClassfAccount CI09S Title .Job-Numbor'
—' . .I'.i 1 1..
Total Ahi.o'unt.

2019 102-500731 Cont/actfi for Program Services B20S2SS9 *50.000

2020 102-500731 Coni/acis.for Program Serviceo 02.052559 SO

Suorofe/ S50.000

06-9S-92-920$10-3)a2000D HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUfdAN
SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL.

SFY Claas/Account ■ Claae Title Job Numbor Total Amount

2019 .102-500731 Conlrads for Ptegiarn Services 92058501- S324.676

2019 102-500731 Conirocfs for Program Servicea 92056502 S324.676

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 *324.676

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058502 *324.676

Svmt$i If. 296.704
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Kb Eictiiiscy. GeeofaOitMeeAef T. Sw4<
vw Heneieie Cevidi

'ppee3ef4

0»-9S-n-920910-))»40000 HEALTH AHO SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OP HEALTH ASd HUMAN
SVS, HHS; OIVrSION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF 6RUG AHO ALCOHOL. CLINICAL

SFY Cieee/Acceuni CletsTllle Job Number Total Amount

2019 102-S00r3l Cortirveie tor Pregrem Serv4c«e 92097SO.1 >300.000

2020 102*900731 Conirecie lor Pregrem ScrHcoe 92097S01 S300.000

S(/Oroie/ $600,000

OS>»5*e2*030S1d-S3SSMOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN

SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL MEAlTN. BUREAU OF DRUG ANQ MCOHOL. PF$2

SFY ClASOlAeeouni Ciatft.tlUo Job Number" Totll Amour\t

2010 102-500731 Contrscte lor Pregrom Servicet . 9209?<07. .. .1240.000

2019 I02-S00731 • -- Conlreeti lor Prog/sm Sorvlcoe-; ■.■920521I0S-- .  $75,000

3020 102-500731 • 'Coniiwa lor Progrim ̂ orvlcos .  92052407- $240,000

2020 102-500731 Conlrectt lor'Progrom Sorvtoot 9'20'52408' $75,000
• SuOrore/- UK.OOO

0S-OSe2-e2OSIO-6939O0O9.health and social. SERVICES, PEP.T OF HEALTH AKO HUMAN
SVS. HHS; DiViSlON FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND 'ALCOHOL: MAT

SFY 'Cieie'AcceuAt ClescTitJo .Job Number Totfil Amount

2019 102*500731 Contrecia lof Progmm Servtcea 92056935 $108,600

2020 102-500731 ConirecJa lo' Pmgrem So'rvtoea 92056935 $106,600

SvbloK/ $217,600

OS-9M7470910-7M60000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT
OF. HHS: MEOICAIO & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE. OFFICE OF MEOtCAJD ANO BUSINESS

SFY CIim/Account CUas Title Job Number Tout AmounI

2019 101-500729 Coruracta lor Rrogfom Senricoe TBO • $162,562

2020 101*500729 Conlracta (or Progjam SeMcea ■  TBO" $441,666

SuMoipl $604,430

Total $3..400.734
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eXPLANATION.

T>tf9 r^uost (ft retrtfftCtivB in (0 contlM/ft.oltiCBl «Mfi(.in.tupp<^ of o.r8ogf,.ef p/p^rams
relative to Now H^pfthiie'i Ai^o) oT^ Other Orvg Continuum of ye>e syftiern.es'teft^M',^'^^^
This approval offto wiu oilQw the Conuoctor to bogin d lime-t^iitrvt eiBmi'nation 6f''|he''co>t-
effedrveneftft ond ouieorrtos of O^emor'ft Commiuion funded proQremft.

TTio purpose of Ihis reQuesl is to «mprove the New Hempstdre. Ai.cohoi.at^ biheV Orvo'fAOO}
Continuum of Core Syytem to ensure the ciliteAS c'f New HempiNre recetye quality prevention,
interyention. treotment ems recovery luppon Krvices.-thie stetewide'eystem-oligr^ - with the
Oeporvnenfo pffodft to etiejblisN o w^^penar> cenierod. .cemmunlfy-^ftpd. prpvider ftyftiem that ll
inupreied with print'ery heaDn cdre arid behavio'of heann.

In* M6rch of Ml6. (he'Covcmo<e Commliftipn oh AOO Abuse 'Prei^nicn/TMetment. ohd
Recovery' ' . ' (Commaiion) rsiued ' their * rrvd-yeer' report
lf(nos7/www.ghfn.nh.QOvMcbcs/bdflft/docvments/rTBd'Ve8r<ommmistion-20l9j)dO empha*tflng ih«
need to fttobd'oe ond eipond.-support (or. provontion. oarty. identifccation.. trcilment and ne.covery
ftorvices; especidDy for. popuistiorts euch os youth, young odutti ond Regnant
women ip ensure 8ccosiibie.,inlegre(ed urvicea meet dernand uyoughpyl (.he Stele. Approval of (his
Agreemeni 'wili'rotuir IP ihe provliion of-trelniftg tetdtnicef' osidtenoo'. prcgaim'-ev'aiueilen. date
onelytis ond inierprelel.ion.io sypport (he AQD CO'>tinwm..qf Cerp.3y.^.prri.ac):ps.s. fipvv.-Hpfnpshlrp.t,.;^;

Servtees'Wllhin thH -Agreemenil vi^i euppart-idehiirted neade end-^msuti-m (he collective
improvement-of'the AOO'Continuum ol Cere'System''ifl'nS^eting\B'utol(mce'W<sO'6l 'd'rt^'Us
ooflftoquepces for the o'l«ns..of. New Hampshire by; • ..... ...v.-

• ' Increasing pfefeftsnnai ftorvtcd provider's knowledge, skills er(d sb'diiies in the use of various
outcome-s.upgprted-.apd ̂ ence-based prpgrems. po.beies.-.andprpctices:; -. ■ . • i ,. .'

-  > ' improving pfovtder'e.overaii dpe'rallbhs aeihey'relate toprc^i;drnt;'p>o(ic'08'.'^'pmclices^
• SuppQdtng the intogreHon 0( AOD..aerviCieB within primary »nd,bohaviprat.he'Blth tare:.'

^ '"•"^^Prov^ir>g tdchVicaratsii(bni:e'in'ihe 'farm ef'cori'sihtalioh'and'gUde'nco'(p''8Ssisi 'p'rovldero in
' '^SuDding internal cepaciry.'and increesfng knowledge ond eapertlse In the chertging lendscopd of

heeithcere:

•  Providing program evoluetron 10 measure outcomes end processes to continually enhance end
improve the quality of servioos dalivered;

• Prev'ding data an'aiysis lo inform the doos'ron'meking process for SOD services: end

• Conductin'^ cost-effectiveness and outcome reporting activities in occordonco wrlh H61626 and
epeofic to the Covemb/s Commission fundtd progrems
(hrtp7/www.osncourt:$teie.nh.usrbiii.BiatvAfbillText.ospx?sy=20t66id«iSS9&txtFonTtai=himt}.

The outoomes achieved for each of the measures ebove win po used to determine the
effectiveneea of Iho Contrsctor'e offorts. /

For 3014-201S In New Hempshire. en ovo'ege of 62.000 individueis aged hwetve (t2j or older
(7.2% of eii-ind'ividuefs bi ihis oge group) reported nevtng e Substonco tjso.Disorder (SUD) wnihin tr»o-
pasi year. The Bureau of Drug ond Alcohol Sorvicos has developed, end continues to improve, the
AGO Continuum of Core System lo mitigete eiccfiol ond other drug misuse end to ensure oKected
diiaens of New Hampshire receive quarity prevention, intervention, treatment or>d recovery support
services.'
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Hie ewxOcwcy. Qclhemc* T. Su>wiv
eMOie HonersMt^CflkMO

Pege4ol4 •

JSI RoM8fc^ A TreiAing inititute C/btB CommunrTy Heanh tnstiiuto wu Mie^od tv this projod
Ihrovgh B competitivt pfOCB%6. A-Roqumi Ipf Ptopo^i wsfe potted OA the OepsfMens.of ̂ petth
ond Mumon SorvteeC website from May 6. ̂ 16 through JuV/2. ̂ .16. The ̂ parynent rra.iY^ on^
(1) propotel.-The prepo&a) wai review^ end eeored by o team of individuals'vdih 'prooQm ei^fW
hr^9Medge. The Bid Summery b enaehed.

As roforenoed in (ho Request for Preposjb end in (ho Exhibit C-1. Regions to Gonorel
Rrovfsions. of (his contrpd. (he Oepanmeni resoneo the option to'cxtend oontreci eOrvides for up)d
tmo (2> additiar%at yoim. conDr^ent upon satisfactory delivery of services, avaltabio ftfid'inp. egrooment
of (ha ponies ond opprovot of the Oo^m.or end Eieeudvo CowcQ. ■

Nohvflhstanding pny ojhpr proytsion pf tho Conlroct to the tonugry. rw services ehall oontloyo
pfter Jyne.30.'20t9, ond the Oepanj^m snofl not be ilabta for eny payme'nU for urvlces'provWed
ofler June 30. 20(9, unless or^ until on appreprtslion for (hese earvloes hot becri rtcelved from, the
stale (egislature and fundsencumbered for the SFy 2020*2021'b(er)'nie. ■ • •

'* ' 'S'Kouid the'Govamof erid Executive Council not oppr^o (his roquesi. (he Depanment may not
be able to meet state end federal requiremer\ts inducing Chapter 302 (HG 162S), New Hampshire
Lews of 2016 and the ossociated federal grants. AddHionaOy. vaiuabte opportunhies wfu pe missed (e
suppon Integrated care, enharyoe prowder siuns ind ebiiities; 'er\d monitor, evaluaie. and improve
olcohol ond other dnjg sorvlc^. Ml of these elements orc...imperoiive (0 proyidtng.effecthre services
end moiung Informod. dale-driven dedsiorts reioted to (he mitlgailoh of alcohol arid other drug misuse
and (no social, physical end behavioral hoonh consequences, for- New Hampshire dilzeno end
communiiias.

A/ce served; Stoiewtda. . .• •• • • ' V'..'
Source of funds; 36% Federal Funds from (he OHHS, Substance Abuse end Mental Heellh

Services Adrruni^/ollon. Center for Substance ACuse Tresiment.- Substance Abuse Prevention end
Trealmani Block Grant, COFAie93.9$9 FAIN9 Ti0(0035. State tergeied Response to the Opiold Crtsfs
(STR) Grant, CFDA-993.768 FAIN 011080246. end the Medicatlon*AaslSied Troatmant (MAT) (jront
CFOA 093.243 FAIN 0TlO2674t. 36% Other Funds from the Governor Commission Funds end 24%

General Funds.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer availabSe, General Funds will not be
requested to suppon this program.

,  . Respecrfuify submicted.

.2>F^
Keiia S. Fox

Approved by:
JUJ^A. Meyers
Commlssler^er

'77>* Dtptrunifii •/HtMltA »nd Muntn Stf^ni'MUu'on h to/oul oommvaitJp *nihniliti,
in p/Qi'tfi'/iy epporUiniou fit oiiitto hflih tnd mtf«p9ftd«Aee,
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